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MR. NUTTER: We'll next call Case Number
7432.

MR. PEARCE: Application cf Maddox
Enerqgy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

,MR.YLUNSFORD: Mr. BExaminer, I am DouqH
Lunsford with the Hinkle Law Firﬁ in Roswell, New Mexico, and-
I'm the attorney for the applicant.

We have two witnesses to call.
(Witnesses sworn.).

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
I'd like to enter my appeardnce in this case.
Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico,

and I represent Mr. Ron Ward and Mr. Royce Woolard, W-O-O-L-AA

GEORGE ZAHN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to~-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LUNSFORD:

Q0 Pleasce state your name, address, occupa-

R-D.
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tion and employer for the record.

A. Georgye W. Zahn, 701 Ross Drive, Euliss,
Texas. 1 am Vice President of Maddox Energy Corporation in
Dallas.

Q0 ~ Mr. Zahn, have yuu previousily tesvified

before the 0il Conservation Division in connection with land

matters?

A T have not.

0 For the Commission's benefit, Would~you
please state your educational background ahd experience thph
would allow you to testify as to land matters?

A I -have BBA in accounting from Baylor
University. I have worked with land matters for six yaars
with Maddox Energy Corporaiion.

Q In your position are &ou charged with
responsibility of ordering and reading attofneyS"pitle
opinions dealing with other working interest ownérs, négo—
tiating and preparation of farmout agreements, operating ayree

ments, and the like?

A. ‘ Yes,

0. . Are you familiar with the title to this
property?

A Yes,

0 Are you familiar with this application?
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A Yes.
Q And are you.familiaf with the land owner-—-
ship and history of negotfations on the drilling of the well
in this application? .
A, Yes.
MR. LUNSFORD: Are his qualificafions‘
aéqeptabie?
| MR. NUYTER: Thdy are.
MR. LUNSFORD: Okay.
0 What does Maddox Energy'Corpotation

seek by its application?

A, Applicant seeks an order poolihg all

114

mineral interests in the Bone Sprirnigs formation underlying th
south half southwest quartef, Section 27, Township 23 South,
Range 28 EFast, to be dedicated to a well‘drilled at a loca-
tion 776 feet from the south line, 1874 feet fxom the west
line of said Section 27, and éonsideratiOn of the cosékof |
drilling and comgleting said well,_and the allocation of the
cost thereof, as well as actuél operating costs and charges
for supervision, and éonsideration of the designation of ;he
applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk in—

volved in drilling said well.

0. Pledse refer to Exhibit One and I ask

L5

you to state what that represents.
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A | This Exbibit One represents a plat of thé
south half of the southwest quarter of Sectioh 27, and the
two colored areas therﬂ‘represent the acreagesrin question,

Qo Is the area shaded in green the area in
which the épplicant controls the’working intérest?

A, That is>correct, yes.,

Q And the area shaded ia pink is a S5-acre
| : 5 Seutheart
tract described as east half southwest quarter{southwest}
quarter southwest quarter of that section?

A, That's correct.

Q And that is an unleased mineral interest
6wned by Michael P. Grace and wife, Corinne Grace.

Al ‘That's correct.

Q The —-- is the yellow shaded area a 5-
acre tract described as east half southeast gquarter southwest
quarter southwest quarter of that section?

A That's correct.

Q . And is that.a tract in which Ronnie
wWard and Royée Woolard own uncommitted working interests?

A | That is correct.

Q okay. The red dot shown on the plat,
is that the well location? W

A It is.

Q And that is on acreage in which applicaﬂt




‘© o -~ & L7 ] L w w b

» -
ngweoqu:;:;:s‘

2P 3 B

‘the unit for this well?

operating agreement?

- the southwest quarter of Section 27, "Township 23 South, Rangeg

controls the working interest?
A That is correct.
Q _ Mr. Zahn, has Maddox Energy Corporation

dedicated the south half southwest quarter of this section as

A Yes.

G Is this the -- is this acreage dedicatior
in accord with local field rules and Statewide rules relative
to spacing?

AJ It is.

Q¢ " Is a pooling agreement in the process of
being prepared and circulated to the record owners of working
interests in this drilling unit?

a. Yes, it is beiny prepared.

Q. Refer“td‘Exhibit Two, please, and tell

me what this represents.

A, Exhkibit Two is the ‘joint operating agree
ment on the well in the south half.

0 What is the contract arca shown in the

A the contract area is the south half of

28 Rast, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Q Does this have a COPAS accounting form
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2 attaChed to it? j
3 A It does.
4 0} 1s é%is the form which is intended to be
S used for accountihg purposes with respect to this well? .
6 A It is.
Y Q Mr. Zahn, what percentage of working j
8 interest in this B80-acre unit have been committed to the well} ;
9 A ‘there's been approximately 7/8ths of the

10 worﬁéng interest ¢nmmitted torthe well.

1 Q Let ine -~ let me:rephrase that question.

12 Has -- refer to Exhibit Three and tell me what that repre-

13 sents.

4 A Exhibit Three is a schedulg of owners

15 to be force pooled.

16 Q Are these the ohly owners that héve’not

n committed their working ihterest either by way of joining or

18 farming out?

19 A | That is correct.

20 Q So the total working interest, except

2 for those interests shown on Exhibit Three are committed-to

n the wéll.

23 A ~ That's correct.

24 Q » Okay. Has Maddéx Energy Corporation

25 ‘been designated the 6pefwar o6f the well in the operating
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4 2 agreemént?
3 A . Yes.
4 Q And by the other wérking interestkoﬁners?
‘ 5 A Yes.
6 ¢ In fact, is this well located on a lease
7 owned exclusively‘by Maddox --
8 A, It is.
9 0 ~— Ehefgy Corporaticn?
10k Referring again to Exhibit Three, I be-
11 lieve you testified that this was a schedule of owners‘to be
12 force pooled{
13 A That is correct.
;4 Qo Refer to Exhibit Three-A and tell me
vlS what that -- that repregents. |
16 A, "‘Egﬁibit Three;A*is the correspondence
n between Maddox Energy and Michael P. Grace.
18 o The -- if I may, for the Hearing Examinef,
19 this correspondence is listed in reverse order of the date
20 it was sent out; so the latest correspondence is on top.
21 What was the first contact with: the
2 Grace interest?
23 A There was a letter dated July 28th, 1981l.
u Q. ‘ And does that fefer ﬁo a prior phone
3 converéétion?
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Hearing Examiner, give us an idea as what kKind of correspon-

‘wherein the Grace interest didn't know whether they wanted

11

A Yes, it doeé.

Q Now this letter, and some of the ot?er'
letters,; have been’—- have been signed by Robert B;[Sh&der)‘
Wias he an attorney with Maddox?

A He was.

0. Was he writing thése letters under your -
authorization and supervision?

A He was.

0. » if»you would, jﬁst‘briefly for the

dence you ve had with Grace interest. .
: M&uﬁ&f
A “The letter from Mr. {snyderMto the CGrace

interest went out on July 28th. It spoke of the conversation

to join or participate; that they would like some information
on wells in the area which was proviaed in . the letter. An
AFE was completed at’ that time and as mentioned in the letter|

was sent at a subsequent date.

The next correspondence would be August
the 4th, wherein the AFE was completed and per their request
was submiféed to the Grace interest.

>And then on September the 10th the cor-.

respondence having not received response by September 10th,

we herein requested that Maddox be advised of what their posis
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tion was with regard to the drilling of this well.

0 Is the September 10th, 1981, correspondeTce

the’last contact you had with the Grace interest?

A Yes.

) Okay. Refer to Exhibit Three-B and tell

me what that represents,%élease, sir.

A Three-B is the Uorrespondence between
Maddox Eﬁergy'Corporation and Royce Woolard.

ST What wéé the earliest contact made with

Mr. Woolard?

A. The letter of August the 4th was the

first written contact that was between Maddox Energy and

Royce Woolard.

Q “'Was there prior teléphonic contact be-

tween someone with Maddox and Mr. Woolard? ,
Sehredar

A. . Yes, here again Mr.(SnYder)talked to Mr,

Woolard and Mr. Woolard requested information. -That conver-

sation was on July the 30th.

Q. Okay. And the rest of the correspondenc
: . Ry ,
in there reflects the remaining contacts with:ﬁr. Woolard?

A, : .Yes. Mr. Vioolard received our letter
and acknowledges same and:we replied to his letter by letter

of August the 20th.

w

0 Does the letter of August 4th also --
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August 4th, 1981, to Mr. Woolard, also reflect a rarmout
< proposal?
A Yes, it does.
0 | "Okay. Refer to Exhibit Three—C_énd tell
me what that represents.
A, Three-C is correspondence between Maddox

Energy Corporation and Ronnie Ward.

0. Okay, what is the date of the first cor=
respondence?
A, The first correspondence was August the

Schneidsy

4th. Here again. Bob Snyder talked to Mr. Ward on July 30th,
and Mr. Ward indicated that he would like to -- AFE and in-
f9rmation; he didn't know what he wanted to do.

0. Okay.y And this letter of August 4th
also‘contains a farmout proposal, does it not?

| A It does.

0. Are thesge farmout préposals similar to
or idéhtical to other farmouts offered by Maddox to other
working‘interest owners in this unit?

A Yes.,

Q0 And have“some of.them accepted this
proposal? As opposed to ‘joining or being fbrce pooled?

A, " Yes.

Q Please refer to Exhibit Four and tell ne
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what this -- the Examiner what this represents.

A The Exhibit Four is a .copy of the AFE
on the Pardue Farms 27 No. 6 Well.

Q Is this the well in question?

a, Yes, it is.

0. What is the actual status of this well?

A, This Qell was completed last week and is.
in the process of being tested.

Qv . What was the spud date on the well?

A The well‘was'spudded August 5th. |

0 N Was the well'ééud&éd after initial‘céh-

tact had been made with each of the parties we are seeking
a forced poéling order against?

A Yes, it was.

Q And how long did it fake to -— for the
weilﬁfo,reaCh total depth?

A It reached total depth'in‘apbroximatéiy
thirty éays. |

0. So they had approximately how long to
make a decision on to join cr to farmout or be force pooled?

A They -- approximately six weeks.

0. Okay. What is the actual cost of the

A The cost of the well approximates $675,0
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to‘date.

Q Does that include completion of productig
equipment?

A That includes everything except the tank
battery.

Q Will the -- the cost will be substantiall
in line with the AFE?

A It should be, yves, in line with the AFE.

Q1 Is the cosﬁ of drilling this well in .
line with the cost 9fﬂother Bone Springs oil wells driiled in
“the atéa‘DQ éppliééﬁt?

A | Yes, it is,.

Q; Is it in line’with cést of éther ébﬁe
Springs oil wells drilled by others in the area?

Or Co you have that information?

L. I don't have thét information.

0 ~ Okay. Do you have a, Mr. Zahn, do you
have a récommendation to make with respect to charges for
supervision to be included in the requested order?

A, Yes.

0 qu‘ébout a drilling well supervision
charge?

A " We'd recommend $3500 for a drilling welll

0 How about a completed well superviéion

15

n

y

VN Cr AT




0 ® I3 N R A W N

8 =2 8

14
18
16
17
18
19

21

2

S v 8

16

charge?

A, We're recommending $350 for a completed
well,

Q Are these charges in accordancé with the
COPAS accountihg procedure attached to the operating agreement

A It is.

Q And are théy also in line with those
charged for welis, other Bone SpringS‘oil wellsvin.this area?

A It is. |

0. Mr. Zahn, have the Exhibits numbered

One through Four been either prepared byhydu or ‘under your

supervision, or taken from files of which you have Supervisio$

A They have’ been.

0. Mr. Zahn, in your cﬁiﬁithWOulthﬁ%‘a§~5
proval of the application by Maddox Eneng'Corporation prg—f
vent the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherw%Se érevéﬁﬁ*
waste and protect corrg;ativeyrights?

A. Yes.

MR. LUNSFORD: Mr. Examiner, we would
move the admission of Exhibits Numbers One through Four, all
those which we have previously discussed at this time.

MR, NUTTER: “Are these both a part of

Exhibit Number Four?

2

MR. ZAHN: Yes, they should have been

(R
W
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stapled together.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Exhibits One through

Four will be admittéd in evidence.

MR. LUNSFORD: That's all the questions

we have at this time.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questicns of

. the witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: ‘Mr. Kellahin.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN: ”

Q _Mr. Zahn, your fifst written cohmuniéa—
tion with Mr. Ward or Mr. Woolard. is yOurvletter of Aﬁéust
4th of '81. If you'll turn to that. T think it's a portion
of your Exhibit Nuwber Three.

A . Yes. |

Q ’ Is that a correct statement? Is that

your first written communication?

A That is the first Qritten commuﬂication,
yes, sir.

Q And you told us thét you spudded the wel
on AhguSt 5th, the day afteg this letter is dated?

A That's correct.
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Q - What;s YOur reason for stérting the well
on that date?
A, The rig was available. Maddox Erergy
had substantial acreage and had wevietuthe'rig'go till we
could clear this up we possibly would not have gotten it back

I

before the expiration of our lease.

Qe ‘ » What's vour earliest lease expifét@ﬁh
date? |
A, January Sth.
0 of '82?
A of '82.
Q When did you first cbmmeﬁce planning

for the drilling of this Bone Springs well?

A, The welis were being drilled in Section
27, moving through the sectiqn; May, we forecasted, or looked
at this we'l, and the commitmentvwés nétf@ade until the middleg
of July, at which time we had -- we received a leasehold
opinion to seelth our owners were.

Q .When did you first become aware that Mr.
Ward or Mr. ﬁoolard had interest in the proration unit?

A 1 don't have personal knowledge of that.

Schuneideo

That was handled by Mr. Snyder. I'm speaking from his notes.

Q Did you -- I've read through your letter

August 4th. It doesn't appear to tell Mr. Ward or Mr.
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Woolard that you were going to commence the well the next day|

Did you make either one of those gentle-

men aware at the time that you were going to spud the well
the following day? | J
A ) No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kellahin, you keep
saying the next Jay. 1 taink the recora, the exhibits, ac- -
tually show it was spuﬁdea on the 6th and the letter was seént
the 4th, so it --

A. - Yes, I'm sorry.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm sorry, I didn't look
at the record. I was relying on #he withess' testimony and |
he had said the 5th, I think.

A I'm sorry, it was the 6th.
MR. NUTTER: The éth, I think.
A I apoloqxée.
0 My error, we're referring about two days
insteaq of one,

“MR. NUTTER: ‘I'wo days instead of one.

All right.
Q All right, sir. You said the well was

completed last week. What is your meaning of completion, Mr.f

Zahn?

A The well was drilled to total depth,
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casing was set, and the well was shut-in awaiting completion.
It was -~ we had a completion unit working in the area. We
had drilled a number of wells out there and it was not sched~
uled to get back to this well until last week.

0 You've run a production test on this
well as of this time, haven't you?

A, I don't haVﬁ’that first information.

Q You don't know of your own personal
knowledgévof the test or any test results? .

A, No.

0 The Exhibit Numbér Two is .your provosed
operating agreement, Mr. Zahn., What, if any, other non-
operating working inﬁerests‘have executed this agreement?'

A This agreement has not been executed
by any of the non~operatiﬁ§ working interest owners. It is
a part of several farmout-agfeeménts that have been executed
and feturned to Maddox.

| o Let me see if I understand. Other than
the people involved in this pooling, the Graces, Mr. viard,
and Mr. Woolard, will there be non~oper§ting wdfking interestpg
in this proration unit? |
M There is one non-operating working in-
terest.

0. And who will that be?
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A, Brad Bennett.

Q. Brad Bennett.

A. | Yes.

Q Upon what do you base the overhead

charges in the COPAS instructions of $3500 a month and then
$3507?

.9 This is based on our experience in wells
that~we operate in the area.

Q ‘ -Do you operate other‘Bone’Sprinqs wells
in the area?

A Yes, we do.

0. ' Let's look at your AFE for a minute.
It's your Exhibit’NumBéﬁfFour.

I gélieve it's dated July 28th of '81.

A It is.

Q. And it shows a total projected completedv
well cost of about $630,000,

A That's correct.

0 ) And this was prepared aE the time, I
assume, based upon what your other costs have been for other

Bones drilled -- Bone Springs wells.

A, Bone $prings wells, that's correct, yes,

0 And then you told ‘us that the actual
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costs as of now, less was it tank batteries?
A Yes, less the tank batteries.

0. Less the tank batteries; is $675,000,

approximately.
A, That's correct.

0 The cost of the tank batteries is esti-

mated to be about $9,200?

A. That's correct.

Q. What do you -- do you know what the ac-
tual cost of the tank battery is going to ge now?

A, I don't. They're not being built.
They're contract -~ they have not been built yet} they have
been-contfécted.

0 Is, that number still a fair and reason-:
able expectation?

A, - Assuming the sign of the times, I would
think that it may be a bit more than that.

0. If we use that number and then the

5]

actual costs you've given us, the well is some $T ,000 in
excess of the AFL,
M ‘That -~ that's correct.

Q. Based upon your experience in the Bone

Springs wells is that an unreasonable occurrence?

A It is not. It is a determination made
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by engineers and when actual costs are incurred there are

other charges that fall into place.

0. ~Is there any particular item on thre

this increase, or is it spread among all the costs? ..
A ‘ 'Speaking within my expertise, 1 really

don't have ready knowledge of the --

0. You don't know where the —-
A ‘ I don't know where the extra cost is.
Q Have you examined the titl{ *information

on Mr. Ward's and Mr. Voolard's interests?
A I have.

0. Can you describe how they -- what their

interest is and how it came to be?
A, Well ~-

MR. LUNSFORD: May it please the Commis-

refer to, if it's okay.

MR. NUTTER: Would you like to see the

title opinion, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. LUNSFORD: We'll be happy to produc

MR. KELLAHIN: Unless Mr. Zahn knows

from his information.

W
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A I do. There is a -- I don't have the
lease information. It's aﬁ undivided one-third interest in
this 5-acre tract; Brad Bennett, a third; Mr. Ward, a third;
Mr. Woolard a third.

Q. These gentlemen are lessees from some
particular lessor? . ;-

A Yes. I would have to refer to sce who
that lessor is.

0. Do yoti'know what, if any, overriding
royalty they have comritted: themselves to on the 5-acre
lease?

A. No.

0 | Your -- have you made a review of the
forced pooiing rules and regulations of the Division .in pre~
paratién of the hearing, Mr. Zahn? |

A - I have not pcréonally made a review.

0. Are you generaliy familiar with what
the terms and conditions of a pooling order are?.

A. Not in detail, no,

Q. Are you familiar with the fact that the
pooling order Qill require one~eighth to be dedicated as An
overriding royalty interest and the other’seven—eighths as
a working interest, pooled interest?

A. No, sir, T personally was not aware of
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2 that.
3 0 Did you prepare this letter to Mr, Ward
4 and Mr. %ahn of August 4th?
5 A spkneiiﬁﬁ9 letﬁﬁf of August the 4th was prepare%
1 by Mr. Sny53?7_~ﬂ;f—§;;de:'left us approximately that time,
) 7 and I signed it A |
g 8 0. I see. It offers to the gentlemen a
;9 one-sixteenth overriding royalty, is that not correct?
10 A, That's correct.
11 0 And that would be fifty percent less
12 than what would Sé provided under the pooling order, would
13 it not?
14 A Yes,
15 MR. LUNSFORD: Mr. Examiner, I have an
16 objection. I think'ﬁhe statutes provide that an unleased
17 fee mineral interest, there is a one-eighth/seven-eighths
18 distinction made. That statite does not speak to working
19 interests, I don't think that this -- this line of question-
20 ing is relevant,
i, 31 - QMR, KELLAHIN: I was asking this gentle-
é{ 22 mah what his understanding of the rulés and regulatibns wAs
:% 33 - and what he -- 1 intend to get to the question about what
%: 4 he intended to offer these gentiémen.
25 ‘ MR. LUNSFORD: Well, I think th;t you'r%
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misleading him. I think thét if he wishes to be advised of
those points he can ask his attorhéys.

The operator is in a pbsitiqn‘of having
to do soﬁething with these people.

MR. KELLAHIN:. Is there an objection
pending to a question and ahswer?

MR. NUTTER ; Well, there is, I think.

You're referring to the -- what they were offered as an over-

to overriding royalties. It's simply to royalties.

There's no statutory reference to over-

riding at all,

0 ; Mr. Zahn, whom e¢lse have executed 'leased
with a:one~sixteenth‘6Qérriding nyalty?

A, I'm sorry --

Q For thié proration unit have you ob-
tained leases from anyone else using that sixteenth over-

riding royalty?

MR, ﬂUNSFQRD: Leases provide for
réyalty, not‘éverrides. 1 object to that question.
Q Have you obtained any interest usiné
a sixteenth overriding royalty?
A We have accepted farmout agreenments,

acceptiny or pro?iding for a sixteenth overrding royalty.
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Q For this proration unit?

MR. NUTTER: For this proration unit?

A Yes.

Q ‘ From whom?

A Roy G. Barton.

1} ‘Can you approximate for us how large

an interest he has in the proration unit?
A ' Two and a half acres.
Earl Guitar.  He has an undivided“five
acres.
Myself, three and three-quarters acres.

Sharon Francis, three and three—quarter%

MR. NUTTER: And those were all farm-
ins to Maddox based on one-sixteenth overriding royalty.
A That. is correct.

Q wWhat additional consideration, if any,

was paid to those people?
A Pardon me?

Q What, if any, additional consideration.

other than the one-sixteenth overriding royalty was‘committeb

to those people?

Did you pay them a bonus?

A No bonus.
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Qo No bonus?

A No bonus.

Q Other than -- do you have an interest inj
Maddox Energy Corporation?

A I do not have an interest.

¢ You are an employee?

A I am an enployee.

Q Do any of these other people have in-
terests in Maddox Energy?

A No, Maddox Energy Corporation is owned
one hundred percent by Ned Maddox.

Q. Do yoﬁ'have any correspondénce, Mr. Zahnl,

notifying Mr. Woolard or Mr. Ward of the application or the

hearing today before tﬁe Division?
MR. LUNSFORD: I object to that. That's
the Commission's respon$ibility to make that notificatioﬁ.
MR. KELLAHIN: I think that's argumenta-
tive. I asked him if he had made éﬁe“hotificati;ﬁ: I think
that's an entirely appropriate guestion to ask.
MR. NUTTER: 'Notification of this heariJF?
MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir. If he sent‘to
any of these peqple.a copy of the application or notified

them that their interest was to be vooled at this heating;

MR, NUTTER: I don't know if the witnessg
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did or not.

MR, KELﬁAHIN: That was my question.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Lunsford, in your lett
of transmitfal to us dated November the 12th, 1981, you
stated that the list of various owners to be pooled is as
follows, and named Michael and Corinne Grace' and Ronnie Ward,
Debra Ward, Joyce Woolard and Jeify Woulard; however, those -
persons are not shown to acgually receive a carbon copy of
the applicatigp. |

Did you send a copy of the application
to those parties? |

A T did not personally. I assumed that

the Commission would make -~ give hqtice t§ thise parties.

MR. NUTTER: & You didn’t saend an appli-
cation. Okay. While we're on the subjecﬁ 6f’giving notice,
I notice that the correspondence which you had with Mrs.
Grace, in;all of the letters you addfessed to her from July
on into Septembgr, were sent to Box 1418 in Carisbad, and
you had been in éontact with her, or Mr. -- these were
letters that Mr. Zahn mailed.

Mr. Zahn had been in contact with hef
by telephone, apparently, from his testimony and from the

first letter, but in Carlsbad.

Now, in the letter that you sent us
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2 with your application on November l2th, you gave an address

3 ‘of Beverly lills, California.

4 A. I'11 explain that. That is the most

5 recent address we had for them in our office. We have‘had

6 recent dealings with them.

7 ~ - MR. NUfTER: Weli,'thisylet£;£ that we

8 sent them containing: a docket for today’s heéring was réturnéd

9 to us by the post office saying not deliverable as addressed/
10 unable to forward, so I'm not sure they've gotten the actual
11 written notice of the hearing ér not.

12 ' A. okay. !

13 B v MR. NUTTER: Now, yau do have the cor-
>14 rect address for Mr. Woolard and Mr. Ward, don't you, Mr.

15 zahn?

16‘ | A _ That's correct.

17 o MR. NUTTER: Xﬁd they aéparently knew
18 about the hearing because they're here today.

19| MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

20 ) A, Yes.

21 ' MR. NUTTER: But the Graces aren't

22 here today, so I don't know if they know about the heariﬁg
23 or not. ‘They've been given notice in g»newspaper, of courset
A MR. KELLAHIN: Mr.‘Ward learned of the
25 hearing Eﬁrough Mr. WOdiard, who is the only gentleman I'm
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aware of that had a notice from them.
MR. NUTTER: Did he get a copy of our
docket.

A SPECTATOR: We got the notice of the

‘MR. KELLAIiIN: Apparently he got the

Ly

notice from the 0il Commission.
T MR, LUNS?ORD: Mr.\uegiing Egaminer,
does the Commission not send out notices to those for whom
tdey are fufn;shed addresses except in unusual situationé
where *here are just a lot of them and the applicant takes
it upon himéelf?

MR. NUTTER: We send a copy of the
docket with fhe case marked on it.

MR. LUNSFORD: Right.

MR. NUTTER: To all of the known pooleeg

when we have an address for them.
MR. LUNSFORD: Right.

MR. KELLAHIN: You, Mr. Zahn, did not

Mr. Woolard?
A No.

MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.
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2

3 CROSS EXAMINATION
4 | BY MR. NUTTER:
5 0 I believe, Mr. Zahn, you stated that you
6 didn't know why the well costs had gone over the estimate; no
7 particular reason.
8 A, No. The infiation, there has been a
9 period of time since the date of the APE and the actual com-

10 ‘pletion.

11 0. You didn't run into any particular trouble

12 in drilling the well? {

o 13 A No, sir.
14 _ 0 What stage is the well at right now?
15 A, The well has been completed. The tank

16 | battery is being built. It was treated, I think Mr. Cunard

17 could better testify to that than I.

18 Q Has a pdténtial test been made on the
19 | well?
20 A, Not to my knowledge. I don't know.

21 MR. LUNSFORD: I believe the next wit-

22 ness could testify to that.
23 0. Now as I understand it, Mr. %ahn, Mr.

and Mrs. Grace own that five acre tract that is marked in

®

25 !. pink on your Exhibit Number One in fee,: is that cogrect?
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A Thal's correct.
0. And Mr. Yennett and Mr. Ward and Mr.
Woolard all own a one-third interest in the minerals only
under the five acre tract.
MR. LUNSFORD: No, leasehole interest.
A Leasehold.
9, Okay, a one—third interegt in the lease-|

hold estate under the five acre tract shown on Exhibit One[

A. That's correct.

Q In yéll&W.

A. Yes.

G And theré are other interest owners in

this tract other than Maddox but they've all been voluntarily

- communitized to form the unit.

A : That's correct.

0. And you have operating agreements with
them.

A Yes.

0 And the $3500 and the $350 per month

combined fixed rates are from the COPAS accounting procedure
atﬁached to fhe operating agreément which theée‘other paréies
have agreed to.

A, That's correct,.

0 Have all of the other parties in the
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voluntary agreement agreed to pay their share of the well in
advance of the drilling of the well, or are they paying on
production?

A The only part§ that has committed té
paying the cost of the well is Mr. Bennett, and he has agreed

to pay upon receipt of invoice.

[0} So it won't be coming cut of production?
A No.
0 And you say the only party that has

agreed to pay.

A The other interests have farmed their.
acreage out to Maddox.

0 So you haye the entire working interest.
You're the working interest owner.

A '?es.

4] Okay.

MR, LUNSFORD: I have a couplermore

questions, if I may.

MR. NUTTER: All right, sir.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, LUNSFORD:

o Concerning contacts with other working
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Energy Corporation did pot actually own, was the same sort
of contact made with them as was made with the -- the people
wé are seeking a forced pooling order against today? |
A Yes.

0 Were they able to respond either by

Let me rephrase that. Have they -- was
there any problem with their making their decision gricr to
the -~ the well going down- tc tokal depth?

A No.
Q. Concerning the AFE, which is Exhibit
Four, is the AFE only an estimate based upon your>expgrience

to date? 1It's not intended to be an iron-clad estimate of

costs?
A, That's cbrrect.
0 Is a 10 percent variance abnormal?
A Not based on the experience wé've had

in drilling these wells,

0 I have another question. Concerning
the farmouts that tfaddox Energy Corporatibn has accepted,
I believe Mr. Kellahin asked you if any consideration othér
than the one-sixteenth override had been paid, is that/cor-
rect? Did he ask you thalt qguestion?

A Yes, he did agk me that.

)
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vQ Is it customary‘in the industry Whén
a farmout agreement is accepted to pay bonus consideration
for acéepting a farmout?

A No.

Q. Is normally the consideration the
beariilg - of the risk of the well with a reservafion of over-

vide to the farmor with a carried working intérest after pay-

cut?
A ~ That's correct,
Q | "Okay.
MR. LUNSFORD: 1 have no further ques-
tions.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other ques-

tions of the witness? He may be excused.

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me ask him one
question.

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q So I understand what happens to the

override royalty.

Are there any situations where the over-

riding royalty is going to be converted to a working interest
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0. | Okay, and what does it provide?

A It provides for a 40 percent back-in.

1] Anything else? .40 percent back-in after]
| §5yout?

A. After payout.

Q ‘Thank you.

that mean just 40 percent of the interest being farmed out?

37
that is greater than a one-sixteenth?
A ’ The farmout agreements provide for con-

version of that working interest at payout.

MR. LUNSFORD: May I clarify that?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LUNSFORD:

Q You say 40 percent after payout. Does

A, That's correct, it would be.

0. And that 40 percent would be a‘wopking
interest and bear part of the ccsts from then on?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q And is it customary for the -- for the
carried working intereét to be larger ‘than the reserved o§er-
riding royalty?

A That's correct.

0. Okay, no further questions,

P
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2 MR. NUTTER: If there are no furtier
3 gquestions, the witness may be excused.
4. MR. LUNSFORD: The applicant's next wit-
5 ness if Mr. Charles Cunard. |
6 MR. NUTTER: How do you spell Cunard?
-7 MR. CUNARD: C-U~N-A=R-D. |
8
9 CHARLES CUNARD
10 being cailed as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
1 testified as follows, to-wit:
12
¥ 13 DIRECT EXAMINATION
14 BY MR. LUNSFORD: |
15 Q Please state your name, address, occupa-
16 tion, and employer, Mr. Cunard.
l? A My name is Charles Cunard and I reside
18 in Midland, Texas, at 1003 Shell Avenue. And I'm an inde-
19 pendent petroleum geologist.
20 ﬁ . Mr. Cunard, have you previously testi-
il fied before the 0il Conservation Division as a geologist? .
22 A Yes, I have, )
23 ) o And are you personally familiar with thg
w 4 application of Maddox Energx'Corporation in this matter?
e X .
- 25 A Yes, I am.
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MR. LUNSFORD: Are his qualifications

\

MR. NUTTER: They are.

acceptable?

© Mr. Cunard, refer to Exhibit Five and
please state to the Hearing Examiner what that is.

A, ~ This is a land plat on a scale of one
inch equal 4000 feet on which are depicted contours repre-
senting the structural configuration at the top of the Bone
Spfings formation,,which is part of the lettered series;
Middle Permian, in Eddy County, New Mexico, specificaliy
Township 23 South, Range 28 East. |

Q. Go on.,

AL " And it also shows encircled the wells
that have been‘either completid from the Bone Springs forma-
tion to date or are currently in the process of being com-
pleted or locations, to be drilled.

0 Is the area outlined or colored in
yellow the 80-acre unit in question?

A Yes, six, it is.

Q And is the dot located in the -- located
therein the well in question? ‘

A,  Yes, it is.

0. ‘Okay, continue.

A, The map represents a small nosing with
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a relatively small amount of structural closure at Bone

Springs level.

What we know about this reservoir is at
this stage in its infancy. The oldest well in the field

being approximately two years old, which is up in Section 23.

Q wWhich well is that?
A That would Dbe the Delta Drilling Com-
panj No. 1 -- I think it's calledithe”No, let's see, the No.

1-A South Culebra BILuff Unit, I think is what it's called.

Aﬁyway, it's located in the southwest

quarter of the northeast guarter of Section 23,

0 Okay, please continue.
A These wells have proceeded since the
initial well was drilled about a year ago -- excuse me,‘fﬁe*

initial Maddox Energy Corporation development occurred in
the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter of Section 26,

approximately a year ago, and since that time has proceeded

il : ~
is today with the culmination of ‘the drilling of No. 6 and

the completion attempt on No. 5.

These have all been drilled -- just és»

soon as one was drilled the other ~- the location was prepar% e

for the other during the course of Ehatfﬁrilling and came

right on down to where it's at today.
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MR. NUTTER: Is Mo. S a well that's beern
in the process of being completed quite awhile?
A. It's down. Pipe casing has been run and
cemented, and it presently has a workover unit on it that
just came off of No. 6 to -- for treatment ané comﬁletioﬁ.
MR. NUTTER:- Was it spudded prior to the
time No. 6 was?
A It was completed ~- drilled before.
That's absolutely right.
MR. NUTTER: So you've had a little
problem with it, or‘de1a§? |
A. No, well, yeah, the problem we've had
here is we had other commitments with this rig we had. We
stafﬁed this development andrwe‘drilled one,’two, three wells
down several miIés soﬁth of this area under some cqmmitments
we had, and came back to this and drilled 5 and 6. The --—
the workover unit, workover units which are in demand and

are hard to come by in this area, has also kind of followed

MR. NUTTER: So the reason you moved
bff of No. 5 --
A Moved onto No., 6 and drillegd it and then
went down to SOuthvof Malaga on what we call the Union Fed-

eral No. 1, and after the drilling of that well, was released}
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The workover'uniﬁrfollowed the same
patterh. It came down to a well we had, deep test we h;d
drilled down at Flower Draw about 15 miles south of Malaga.
and then it was on there a considerable amount of time while

thisfwell ~- after this well was Grilled. It came back to

4+

" the Union  Federal, which in the meantime this had been

drilied,,and~is just getting back here. 'It's just sort of
a logistics problem with one workover unit and a number of
weils down and ready td be completed. |
| MR. NUTTER: So the workover unit went
to the No. 6 before it went to the No. 5, then?
A ' Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: So .that's why the No. 6
got completed before the No. 5.
A - Absqlutely right.
MR. NUTTER: Okay .
A - I might pgiht‘out a little bit about
this - thisydevelopment.‘ J
'The formations are in the Bone Sprihgs
formation, as you'll notice on Exhibit Six. There's a
little correlation section that paéses.from Well No. 5 to
Well Ho. 6 over to Well No. 4, from your left to right, with
the Bone Springs foymation divided into the upper part, the

first Bone Springs lime, the first Bone Springs sand, and
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second Bore Springs sands.

Now these sands, so-called, are somewhat
ef a misnomer. They‘re siltstones, carbonaceous shaies,‘ex—
tremely dense,black, deep water,marine limestones that are
highly fractured. “The whole formation is generally fractured
and hence the avenue for accumulation. The matrix porosity
in the siltstones and in the shales and in <the limestenes
themeelvee, cffer very little in their capacity to hold and
contain hydrocarbons.

and consequently, in the course of
drilling a fractured reservoir of this nature, each well be-
comes essentially a semi-wildcat as far as its cemmeréial
ability to produce is concerned. Not so much the fact that
you'll get some kind of producing well{ but you can have
great flows, prolific flows from reservoir rocks like this,
or you can have just minor flows, and éhis we'&e experienced
in this area of development,. :

The entire section encompasses something
like 8 or 900 gross feet of section. It is seledtively per-
forated thfough‘casinq and treated with Qafious and sundry
chemical means, acid,; and then fraced, and theY';e rela-
tively expensive to complete and consequently, the costs wiil

vary depending on whether you have to frac three different

zones at one time, at different times, or the whole thing at
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- get a tremendously high after -- high volume after fracing.
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one time, and some of the cost variance you ses is attributed

to that, and it's not foreseen prior to drilling the well.

Q Mr. Cunard, has the well in question
actually been tested?

A Yes, it has,

Q~-‘ What did.that test reflect?

A The last 24-hour test, it made approxi-
mately -- this I was given by the engineer who reééived the»

report from the field, so it's thirdhand information to me, .
I don't know it for a fact -- it flowed 178 barrels éf 0il
and 215 barrels of water, which I presume was load water.
It had just been fracture treated.
Q What‘has been your --—
MR. NUTTER: What period of time was
that?
A 24~hour period.
-MR. NUTTER: 24 hours.,
0. what hasfﬁeen your experience with the

deliverability of these wells?

A This is not uncommon. It has been my

experience in the completion of these wellsjin here that you

The déciine is very rapid, usually to the point where it

ceases to flow by the time you rééover all your load fluid,
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- hopefully, lehgthy period of time. Others are not gquite so

since its completion after stabilizing.

and require placing on artificial 1lift,.

And depending on how well your forméfion
responded to treatment, apparently dictates the capacity of
the well after it stabiliées. For instance, some wells will

stabilize at 90 barrels a day, 120 barrels a day, for some,

‘fbftunate. They' down to 15, 16, 13 barrels a day.

So the averdée‘is somewhere in the neigh
borhood of 35 to 40 barrels for ﬁhe whole suite of wells,
but there ére some on the upper and con the lower extreme.

Q. Is it your opinion that each well will

be put on artificial 1lift within a short period after com-

pletion?

A Yes, it is.

Q Okay'“’My.qunard, woﬁla you testify as
to the -~ as to youf‘expé£ieﬁéé'55‘t9_hoﬁ well the productién

from these wells has held up?

A Well, the -- of course it's a little

early to tell on the wells that have been drilled this year

i

on the Section'26‘and 27, with the éxception of the 6ne that'
in the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter of Section
25, No. 2-26 Pardue Farms. That one's been on approximately

a year and it has averaged approximately 50 barrels a day
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The other well, tie Delta weli that I
referred to e;rlier in Section\23, it's in the southwest
guarter of the northeast guarter of Section 23, has beeh on
production approximately a year, and it also has averaged

about 50 barrels a day for two years,

So it's not unreasonable in my mind to

beliéve that the production frqg these wells should have
some sort of average in that raﬁje, 40 to 50 barieis afday.

0 Mr;”Cunarﬁ, which of the wellsqon Exhibi
Five have been operated by Maddoﬁ?

A On Exhibit Pive, all of the wells in
Section -~ the west half of Section 26; all the wells in;the‘:
east half of Section 27; and all the wells in the southyest
quarter of Sectioh 27 are opéfated by Mr, Maddox, or Maddox

Energy Corporation,

0 What is the longest, or how long has
the first one been on -~ been on production?

A | in Section -- in the whole group?

Q Yes. .

A ‘ The one in thé northwest quarter of theé

northwest quarter of Section 26,
0 How long has that been pFoducing?

A ‘ ‘Approximately a year.

0 Bave any of these wells ‘paid out? That
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is, has the operator recovered his cost on any of these well
in that period of time?
A o I can't answer that, but I would not

suspect so.

Q Okay. What do you estimate as far as

reserves for eacin well, or for the well in guestion?

A : ¥ell, the -- that's an interesting poiny
In a fractured reservoir it's very difficult to estimate re-
serves, as anyone who's dealt with one knows, but based upon

the production, producing rate of the Delta well and the one

gpproximately 75,000 barrels per well. This may come over
a period of 20 years, so the rate of return may not be fan-
tastically great. So what you're dealing withfis>—— hoge—
fuliy what you're dealing wiﬁh'is a fast recoverfﬁg, maybe
a third of the oil within a year and a half or two years or

two and a half, in which case you'd get a payout and make a

Q So on these Bone Springs‘wells, includi#g
the well in question, you're not -- the operator is not

looking at a fast return on his investment?
A, No, sir, I wouldn't think so.

Q. Can ybu give us any estimate as to how

long you think it would take for the well in questicn to pay
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A T think it would take in excess of twe

vears.

Q Mr . Cunard, based upon the geclogy whicJ

just téétified to, do you have a recommendation to make to

the Zommission as to risk factor to be awarded to applicant

Ly

in this case?

A. Yes, sir. I -- 1 think that 100 percéht‘

would not be too severe at all.

0 Is that based upon the fact that the

risk factor is -~

MR. KELLAHIN: 1I'm going to ob

to what it's based uron. That's a leading question

rephrase his question.

fMR. NUTTER: Would you rephrase your

question?
| MR. LUNSFORD: Yes.
0 Would you pléase testify as to
of that factor that you have chosen?
A, I think 100 percent would be a
able risk because of the fact that!we are in a deve
area. It's not in a extremely‘high risk geological

where you would be denied of getting a producing we

you have just testified to and the economics which you have

ject as

.. He may

the basig

reason-
loping
situation} =

11l. The
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“turn on your investment that you would care to -- 9 recelive.

application by applicant, in your opinicn prevent the dxillihb _
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big risk in this case would be whether it's a commercial welll.

howeve.  you would define a commercial well, or how much re-

0 Mr. Cunard, have Exhibits Five and Six

been preparéd by you?
A, Yes, sir, they have.

Q Mr.4Cunafd, would the approval of the

of unnecessary wells and otherwise prevent waste and‘prbtectﬁz

correlative rights?
A Yes, sir.

MR. LUNSFORD: Mr. Examiner, we would

move the admission of Exhibits Five and Six at this time.

MR: NUTTER: Maddox Exhibits Five and

$ix will be entered in evidence.

MR. LUNSFORD: We have no further ques-

tions at this time.

MR; NUTTER: Arec there any,questions of

the witness?

MR, KELLAHIN: Just a few, Mr., Nutter.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAITH:
Q Mr. Cunard, in the drilling of this are?
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by Maddox Energy for the Bone Springs, if I remember correct-
ly, Mr, Maddox has drilled eight wells?
A Drilled seven and re-entered an 0ld

Amoco dry hole in Section 26,

0 The Amoco well is a re-entry aﬁd he made

4%
5
L A

A That's correct.

0 All right. Those wells that Mr. Maddox

has drilled or vecompleted in the Bone Springs, has he drilled

any Bone Springs wells that did not produce Bone Springs oil?

In other words, did he have any dry holes in the Bone Springs;

A N No.

Q. Of any of the wells that‘hé's drilied
in this érea did he have‘to abéndon the wells because of anyx
mechanical problems in the drilling of the well?

a No.

0 If I understood your testimony corfectly
Mr. Cunard, based upon the production history from Mr. Mad-
dox's wells, it would -~ you estimate that the production is
going to average out at about'40 £o 50 bérrels a day. . That
was the approximdtioh I think &c] made. '

A lopefully, yes.

0 All right, sir. And that if it hit thed

v

production rate on a daily basis, that the wells would pay
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out in a two-year period, is that correct?

A Correct,

0. Based upon your experience is that a
reasonable tiwe in which to receive payout for Bone Springs
wells?

A Yes.

0 In studying your economics, Mr. Cuhard,’ﬂ
what was the oil price that you used? |

A 1 juét used $25;00 a barrel as a --

qﬁter SeVérance and windfall profit taxes. That's before
income taxes.
0. Was that projecrioh made by taking into
consideration the reserves that you'd attributed to the well?
A, Yes, sir.
o | And that reserve figure Lhat you were
using was;the 75,000'barrels ol oil per well?
A Approximately.
MR, KELLAUIN: T havetﬁothihg furttier,
thank ‘you.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any other ques-
tions of the witness? | "

MR, LUNSFORD: I have no further ques-

tions.

MR, .NUTTER: He may be excused. Do
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j 2 you have anything further, Mr. Lunsford?
3 ' - MR. LUNSFORD: No further witnesses.
E 4 . . MR, NUTTER: Do&ydu'have any witnesses,’
‘5 Mr. Keliahin?
6| ‘ : MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
7] | MR. NUTTER:  1'11 call for closing
‘8 | statements. Mr. Lunsford, you may go last.
9 MR. LUNSFORD: Okay, thank you, sir.
10 MR. KELLARIN: Mr, Nutter, I think the‘
li‘v quesfion we have in dispute for my clients is Whether_or not
12 it}s appropriate to ‘assess any risk factor penalty at all.
13 o In listening to Mr. Cunard today, I was
1ﬂ tryiné to recall whether or not we had any similar situatidﬁs
15‘ such as this as to having a risk factor charged, and‘it's
!§ my recollection tﬁat the:e aren't any.
b 12 ‘ . I think this is a case where there -—
E l§ the operator has assumed and undertaken thgrentire risk,\if
; 19 there was any: that when he made his decigion to epud his
29 well on August 6th o£U'8l, and the hearing iévhere on Decern~
):21 ber 2nd of '81, that there would"have been a sufficient periqd
2 of time in which the operator could have poolea my clienté
?V" 23 interest and made them subject to some penalty prior to ac-
;éf % tually completing the weli;:
S 25 . the operaéor having undertaken and as-
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‘which he might project a penalty is the question of whether

53’
sumed thét burden, I believe it's unreasonable to -- to exer-
cise that portion of the statute that says the 0il Commission
may in an appropriate case include a charge for risk involved
in the drilling of the well,

There ére several cases that comu to
-mind., One 17 the C&K Petroleum Case. It's Order No. R-5452,
vThe operator éompleted a well and there was no penalty charge

A similar case in Burlesodn & Huff,
which is Order No. R—5286.m-Agéin the operator assumed the
entire risk of drilling the well,

I asked Mr. Cunard if he had any parti-n
cular difficulty with drilling‘dry holes and they've been
100 percent successful in getting Bone Springs production.

I asked him about mechanical difficultieskin completion of a
well and the operator has obviously undertakeén both those

factors and there is no risk.

I guess the last conceivable point at

or not this well is going to an economic well or a commercial
success, and I believe from the testimony of Mr. Cunard that

we can reasonably conclude that even if the operator has as-

sumed the entire risk, that at least in this case the prepondpr-

i

ance of the evidence shows that it is going to be economic.

He estimates that these wells average between 40 and 50 bar-
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rels a day; that he attributes reserves at 75,000 bdfrels of
0il; that it's got a two-year paybut. i'm gléd that he's got
an econonic, succgssful‘well. I don't believe that in this
case that we ought to be penaiized for it.

| MR, LUNSFORD: 1'll try and make ﬁy
comments biief.

Applicant in this case is seeking two
things against the persons specified as being force pooled.

Numlser one, an order force pocling them;
in this case applicant‘is the operator of the well, holds thg
vast majority of the working interest, and in fact, has
the this test to force pool them for the puréose of forming
the proration spacing unit for this well.

Thé second part of the case involves
the risk to be aésigned. "This is a somewhat unusual case,
I'11 ‘agree, in that the well has physicaily‘begn completed,
although it has not producéd into the tanks. There is no

actual production history on this well.

what we have had is testimony by Mr.

specify, however, or did testify, however, that this is a
fractured reservoir system, There is a possibility that --
that each -- well, he stated that each well would stand on

its own; therefor, there's a possibility that this well may
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- thing less, say, 100 percent, should be assessed.

not produce up to the standards of the others.

There is no doubt, as he said, that this|

well will be completed as a produc5ﬁb well. I believe this -
is testimony that they hope to recover approximately a third
of the well within two to three years, but it could take as

long as twenty years to recover all of the primary reserves.
It is still a matter of doubt as to what this well will ac-

tually perform at.

I believe that in assessing the risk
factor you have to look not only as to how risky the prospect
islgeqlogically-but also the monetary risk the operator is
taking in assuming the interest of others whb have not c&m—
mitted to a unit, I think both are cognizable by this Com-
mission and that both should be considered and that some risk
factor should be aséessed, as Mr. Cunard testified, full

statutory 200 percent rate is not apﬁropriate here, but some-

I have no further,

MR. NUTTER: Okay, I'd like to ask Mr.
Cunard one question before we élosé this case.

I notice on yourynghibit Number‘Five.you
have a location for a‘No. 4 shown in the northwest of the

‘southwest of 26.

MR. CUNARD: Yes, sir.

Rckat s
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" rarily suspended drilling for budgetary reasons and presumabl

L 58
MR. NUTTER: Do you have plans to drill
that well --
MR. CUNARD: Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: -~- in the near future?

MR. CUNARD: Yes, sir. We just tempo-

we'll dfill sémetime next year.

'MR. NUTTER: That's all I have.
He may be excused. |

Does aanne have anything further to
offer in Case Numbér 743272

If not, we'll take the éase under ad-

visement and the hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION ; :
h’ &m
surTE 3030 Y 1 2 19
717 N. HARWOOD .. * 82
DALLAS, TEXAS 78201

At

14 748.1683

May 10,: 1982

State of New Mexico
Energy & Mineral Department

0il Conservation Division s vy
P. 0. Box 2088 L
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 of b

Attention: Dan Nutter e
: . e
Re: Force PosT-Appliic n

Case No. 7432 . .
;ofa§?$ﬁa R-6946 .

Dear Mr. Nutter:

\ For ~your files please find ‘a copy of a letter
received by Maddox Energy Corporation from Royce
Woolard.

Very truly yours;

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

// //
,/7<;// 2 vz }7
George W;”7 Zahn ,f
Vice President

GWZ/rmb

cc: Douglas L. Lunsford
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MAR 1 0-1532

P, O. BOX 8103 Ok CUro. .
915/694-0061

May 5, 1982

Maddox Energy Corp.
Suite 3030

717 N. Harwood
Dallas, Texas 75201

Dear Mr. Zahn:

In response to your letter of April 26, 1982, we
do not wish to participate or farm out. We will
abide by the order of the Force Pool Application,
Case No. 7432, Order No. R-6946., We would also
like to request monthly production reports sent to
P. 0. Box 8103, Midland, Texas 79703,

Slncere]y,

v L//‘!"

Rolce Woolard )
Mid-Tex Equipment

s

MA
EL Y12 1982

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79703 SANTA v¢

A - . i B ’
N / WAl Y2 R
L./ / d ‘/‘,-() ,-(z 6 C
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MADDOX ENERGY Ccpnpom"iéNMAY 10 198?
SUITE 3030 (s k,
717 N. HARWOOD Ot o . ’
DALLAS, TEXAS 78201 S,

214 748.1033
day 6, 1982

State of New Mexico. .

Energy & Minerals Department ‘ 1
01l Conservation Division Y IR
P. 0. Box 2088 | ’? ,;é*“
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 e

Attention: Dan Nutter
"Re: Fproe~PoeL«Appmyqation“

‘Case No.' 74827 At
¥~eyder N "R-6046

Dear Mr. Nutter:
~ For your files pleasc findtcopies of the return receipts
that accompanied my letter of April 26, 1982. Also enclosed

is a copy of a letter received by Maddox Energy Corporation
from Ronnie Ward

Very truly youfs;

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

\éf,(/‘///f//ﬂ/z_/

!Georgev Zahin
Vice President

GWZ/rmb

cc: Douglas L Lunsford




(3p00 dI7 pum ‘aimig ' AD)

kot A——— . — < S e s - ot e e

"HYW 01451030 ONY OIUNENI ‘Q3UILSIOIN “LAI3DTN NUNLRY

Il ¢
. . N .§ §
' -
» : m
293258 ©
§538:C5 @
28 g2 a& olegd
= i‘hé... Em -
m 2 23; x5
~Sq=d|l§ex33 35D
Og 7 ;83.—-5“ r‘,’;
z| E?_g;":? 5_8‘
4 222583 B>
S !é 8y 0 r
“ grgggﬁ %
S N\ RHERE
A . N ] S
2 ~ L PPy
N b \ £ a
N N i
A > )
\‘\ P\
\
X N .
l}‘ 2N 2Ry
NN \ §
sogr AR i
o AN 883
° »
. | S X'Q : 5 i’
N D Gl i§_.~:‘¥
Y Y > RCER s S
5 N 3\: M SN
N X P Tt
N }
\‘J }
>R
3@ SEXDER:  Complete itene 1, z,mn
5 A‘:glzrnnddneuhh'lfﬂJlNW‘wmu
8] 1. The following service is requested (check oos.)
-~ Showlowhommddnudebnred............__c
E] O show to whom, date and addiess of delivery...— ¢
& Dnzsrmcrmoeuvsnv
L~

Show to whom and date deuvemd cessvesanses Y
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY, T
Show to 'whom, date, and address of deliv:ry‘S‘__

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

“ed heE, B dunce Ao 8, Erace
Box 1438
Laxls B0, New Dlexico 89220

A AARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
AEQISTERED NO, |- CERTIFIED NG,

WNSURED NO.

: -4 177 4
{Atways obrtsin signature of sddressee or agent)
1 have recetved the article described sbovs. - e
MUGNATURE . DAddresss [lAsthorized apost )

“A'P?R‘.‘Z@ 1982 /
29

e umamtt 70 DELIVER aeum\‘-

S nre o vabes

e b, L

§ e s g s g et

-4
. 3 c
- . (n . . '.E, %
. - m
RN -3 3-£°3 0% B
A o |E§iEscE .9
> e ™ // ] SESE:Sg : >‘
R qg§3§g§f;§;
OGil¥gsa-3AT S
Z|1"ggar¥zEg 0
iggigg z g
.-'.‘H.: ab
&7 Ligszgte
21-53“9: [7)
N Q \ S x v'z m
SN\ § 313 2
RN § 738 | =
N , N £ 7}
AN N h ] m
O N E
. .
(o) N
o g Qﬁ
‘:?\ 3% ?\ £,
- SN \ ~
I
8 oRER 833
. T2
§Q g §§ T NIt
\ ~ . LY oy
~y ) Iy 55:
N '~
TeOrOR * S
SRR
A et R R R R P P D i e amne - T
@ SENDER: Compieukerul.Z,aAJ ] .
umu.a‘umhm-nrrumro'-pmu B
oV H

[N

- ——— v . iy ¢

BL61Ver ") 1 pg uUOy 8y

l “The following service It requested (chcck ooe.)

{3 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

D RESTRICTED DELIVERY. -
Sherw to whom. dalz and address of dellvely S.___

. (COhSULT lfOS‘IVIASTER FOR FEES)

GIA11HID ANV JIHNSNI “G3LILSIDIY *La130y uunul

Aiyeg Wool AeD

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED fy«},ﬂ, /d,dm,cg ”
Fos” Vp/ﬂ»vo :

a/

3 ANTICLE DtsCRI'TION. -
, " INSURED NO.

MEGISTEREO MO, | CERTIFIED NO.

P- 2L /L 80

{Always obtain signature of eddrassae or agent)

"I have iccelved the scticle described above, - . . - .

0 spow 10 whom date and addreu ofde!i-eq...__c :

" Show to whom and date deuvemd............_ ¢]

nanaTURE ‘{,\SD J!‘ m""”‘"“’ "'"‘ X
ATE OF GONER T roRTMAR
& P ST
& ADDACKS I onty 1 iy @0
;

St e b — -




~{ @ SENDER:  Conplete mems ), 2, #nd 3, S{@ SINULR: Compiese iicma 1,72, 4nd ).
, ;-1 AAd youis addiess In Uie * unlmn TO" we on ) I Add yout adiru in the "KETUNN TO™ i ace ca
a . [ A1 N Pe s )eeim,
£r1. The fullowing service o roquested (clieck one) gl T&c}&hmmg wrvice i requested (check one.)
' Show to whom and date delivered..ooanciorer oan @ . = . Show 1o whom and date delivered. .ovvrnanes — ¢
E D Show 15 whom, date add addiess of delivery... . ¢ . ! 5 3 Show i0 whom, date and address of delivery. ... ¢
;J O RESTRICTED DELIVERY O RESTRICTED DELIVERY . Al
| Show 10 whom and date delivered.ssessaessran @] v Show 10 whom and date delivered. coovenciion ¢
[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY, ' S 0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show 1o whom, dste, snd sddress of delivery $o . | . ! ) Show' to whom, dste, and addiens of delivery.$
) . .
oy (CONSULT POSTMASTER POR FIES) . . (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FFES)
2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO: : 2  ARYICLE ADDRESSED TO: ,

oo sk Wk £ Osbki 4IAED

Po.,Box 237/
Tt d annd, TExARS 79702

3. ARTICLE OCHCRIPTION: .
REGISTERED NO. ! CERTIFIED NO, INSURED NO,
\

o Cionrs £20R WA7 OIW}""V

PO, Ber 7082

San1A Fe New Mexico 87501
3. ARTICLE DLECRIFTION: -
REZGISTERED KO, IP’CERTW’ED NO. J NSURED NO.

2. q///y/ﬂg‘
(Alw-ya ot.tain signature of add:eriee Or spant)

102 ) 55 72,

{Atways obixin signaturs of addressas or spent)
I haresgeelved the article described sbove,

s:aiaﬁru €  OAddiessoo mum/uimsc;:/
\T CQ,:,,\/'_JL j(;(&/g

Y heve received the atticle described above.

SIGNATURE Addnm DA vtwrized agent ’
\ Yo & / IA

YW CIIITIIHID ONY QIYNPNI ‘QIYILSIDTY ‘Ld13DIY NUNLIY

S YN ON912839 ANY.OIUNSNY *OIVILSIONY "1413D3Y NUNLIN

. OATEQF DELIVERY . *’QA"" 4 ) Barc oF DELIVERY AR A 'i;\
1. " “‘\’ 4 o
5. ADDRESS ICompiets onls H reauersed) '.\ ‘.‘ 0?0 . 5. ADDRESS {Complets only I requesmd}| oS MAY \
Y N d
N . 3
o 8. UNABLE TO DELIVEA BECAUSE: CLEAK'S 6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BLCAUSE: N CLERK'S
B INITIALS '"‘"‘“ﬁ(
a
. Lo~ v /P4
Lt EENSSE Gr0 1 1979 280548 Y GrO' 1979208848
- :
g c. 2
1 s = 5 fod
! . e p"js‘ 5 . . oE g
0 Dii.gg‘ﬂzog ggSES,,‘"n (1
3 AR R 385,949
: spRFER o 53 nlzzfsse P>
g *‘551523§E 0 Ml 358 33
OGlEdEeciY s v da Sisaiifrw
;, = EEEERREQ ZI"FgErEzEEd
- :na;:ggé;l s gagiggiﬂ
GEg | BRgesgt i g =| FirridlEz
RN N N Nt -1 £ 5 £ I &H| EHY
‘ NS o\ N 5 538 ) N aFgss m
N R iRl | s 2 R N £ iy | =
N LI S - 5 YN RN ;R | 3
N\ ~ X, 2 W R Y g 9
~ N ™ N . AN
g o) B A
. — : N , ’ :
A e n N N
n\\ ~ \\ <
=4 K. CO AN 23 . TSN g3t
op 383 - R NG N a3?
E N A 33 o N 583
g~ 2 r33 R ¥ £33
S ~ . L3 ) & mx
g\' o R 23 g & » gés
Vﬁ ‘ )\\ v\\) & '}‘; i
l'\‘ . .\‘ Q "
N \‘ 0N N N D
AN 3 S: 3 A
3 ¥ R
=§ ; t'
R N




r

; . 0

? g ' "'/' '

{ \ '

H BN a .

ROE‘N”LE WARD [\{if{& M,Qy 10

‘ ' pendent Landman el ]982 ,

: P. O. BOX 2371 _ ) T, - PHONE'
e, 915/604.4829

MIDLAND. TEXAS 79702

May 13,1982

Maddox Energy Corporation
Suite 3030

717 N, Harwood
Dallas,Texas 75201

Re: Force Pool Application,
Case No, 7432, Order No.
R - 69“"6, Eddy COoA,N}M-

Gentlemen:

I am in receipt of your letter dated April 26,1982, wherein you enclosed your itemized
schedule of actual well costs incurred while drilling the Pardue Farms 27-6 well,

This létter Will serve to advise Maddox Energy that 1 do not-wiSh to Fafm-Out or Par-
ticipate in your 27-6 well, but that I will be force pooled under the terms of the above
mentioned Case and Order wherein Maddox will recover drilling costs plus & 50% penalty,

1t would be very helpful if you could furnish me with past, present and future production
reports in order that I might determine when pay-cut and penalty occurs and requast that

1 start receiving my part of production,

Yours truly,

?&m& Mo

Ronnie Ward

SRRV T 1




MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

. SUITE 3030
717 N. HARWOOD
DALLAS, TEXAS 78201 ;nimf ek
] - R (h'r N i‘.’:“,) “‘7@
214 745.1683 g : j,

|

APR 30 198 Y| ||
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April 26, 1982

State of New Mexico CERTIFIED MAIL

Energy & Minerals Department ‘RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
0il Conservation D1V1510n

P. O. Box 2088 T P

Santa Fe,_New ‘fié%ico 87501

Dan Nutter :?fuLifl

Case No. 7432

Dear Mr. Nutter; (i:sxéyc/L”—_ﬁx‘

Enclosed, as provided for in the captioned Order of the
Oil Conservation Division, is an itemized schedule of actual
well costs incurred while dril)ling the Pardue Farms 27 Well
# 6, S/2 SW/4 Section 27, Township 23 South, Range 28 East,
N.M.P,M., Eddy County, New Mexico.

IR I,\‘:;{.t,-,vu,lOn-

RE:

Sincerely yours;

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

Vice Pre91denc

cc: W, Thomas Kellahin
Douglas L. Lunsford

s Bk R e




b S ——

. * : | Sﬁmmary of Actual Well Costs
‘ Pardue Farms 27 §6
Rig Costs ' $ 172,598.93
Location/Damages 25,102.40
Fuel,kChemicalé, Cementing 63)124.20
Rentals | ' 24,649.49
Technical Services 902.17
Overhead District Expense 4,316.79
Labpr/Miscellaneous 45,020.18
Bits, Coreheads 10,517.34
Logging, Testing 9,877.50
Perf/Acid/Frac 92,844.54
Transportation 10,949.73
Casing 56,035.08
‘Wellhead Equipment 11,600.00
Subsurface Equipment” 5,971.47
vTubing 26,883.15
Pumping Unit,kEtc. 47,702.85
Tanks, Separators 21,416.74
Heater Treater 5,228.7{
‘Lease Liﬁes " v1,228,26
Installation (Iabor) 2,581:96
Miscellaneous Connections 5,617.58
Leasehold Costs 11,608.98
TOTAL COSTS ‘$ 655,778.08




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DiVISION

POBYT OFFCE BOX 2088

STATE LAND OFRCE BUALDING
N s v
April 15, 1982
Re: CASE NO 7432
Mr. Douglas Lunsford ; Ve ~
Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield ORDER NO, N~5730
& Hensley :
Attorneysaat Law . .
Post Office Box 10 ‘ Applicant:
Roswell, Mew Mexico 88201 ) -

. Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD X

Artesia OCD %
Aztec OCD

Other Tom Kellahin




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINFRALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HFARI!
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7432
Order No. R-6946

APPLICATION OF MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO,

OKDER_OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

. This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on December 2,
1981, at Santa Fe, Ney,Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter,

NOW, on this th day of April, 1982, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of thls cause and the
subject matter thereof,.

, {(2) That the applicant, Maddox Energy Corporation, seeks
an order pooling all mineral interests down through the Bone
Spring formation underlying the S/2 SW/4 of Section 27, Towns hipl
23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) fThat the appljcant has the right to drill and has
drilled a well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed
procation unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

{5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlatlve rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunlty to recover or receive
without unnecessary. expense his just and fair share of the oil
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved
by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
said unit.
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(6) That the appiicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunit1 to pay his charée of actual well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying hlq share of reasonable
well costs out of production. _

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of actual well costs should have withheld
from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus ‘an
additional 50 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the
risk involved in the drilling of the well and the risk involved
in obtaining a payout, even though production bhas been
encountered in the unit well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be |}
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs buf
that actual well costs should be adopted as fhe reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs
any non-congenting working interest owner who has paid his shar
of actual costs should pay to the operator any amount that
reasonable well costs exceed actual well costs and should
receive from the Operator any amount that paid actual well cost
exceed reasonable well costs.,

D=

4]

month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges fo
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should b
authorized to withhold from productlon the proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each
non-consenting working interest,

(11) That $3500.00 per month while drilling and $350.00 p?f‘

el

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed iT
escrow to be paid to the true owner thevreof upon demand and
‘proof of ownership, :

. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, down
through the Bone Spring formation underlying the 8/2 SW/4 of
Section 27, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, South
Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring Pool, FEddy County, New Mexico, are
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hereby pooied to form a standard 80-acre oil spacing and ..
proration unit to be dedicated to a well drilled at a standard
location thereon.

(2) That Maddox Energy Corporatior ‘is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That within 30 days after the effective date of thig
order, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known
working interest owner in the subject un1t an itemized scheduly
of actual well costs.

A1'4

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
actual well 'costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the rlght to pay his share Of
actural well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his - share df
reasonable well cos*s out of production, and that any such owndr
who pays his share of actual well costs as provided above shall
remain liable for operating costs but shall not be liable for
risk charges.

(5) That any nOn—consentlng working interest owner may, dt
least 45 days after receiving the schedule of actual well cost
but not more than 90 days after siuch receipt, file with the
Division an obJectlon to such costs; that if no objection to tHe
actual well costs is received by the Division and the Divisioj
has not objected within the perlod from at least 45 . days to

‘within 90 days followxng receipt of said schedule, thea actual
well costs shall be ‘the reasonable well costs; provided howevey,
that if there is an objection to actual well costs within the
aforesaid 45th to 90th day period, the Division will determin
reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days followxng determination of
reasonable well costs, any non- consentlng working interest owngr
who has paid his share of actual costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed actual well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount thal
actual well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold t¢e
following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not pdid
his share. of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
eastimated well costs is furnished to him.
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.(B) As a charge for the risk invoived in the
drilling of the well, 50 percent of the
pro rata share of rcasonable well costs
attributable to each rnon-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him,

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and .

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(¢) That $3500, 00 per month while drllllng and $350.00
per month while produclng are hereby fixed as reasonable
charges for - supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator is hereby autl:irized to withhold from . oroduction
the proportidonate share of such supervision charges
attributable to each non—consentlng working interest, and in
addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to
withhold from production the proportionate share of actual
expenditures required for operating such well, not in excess
of what are reéasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
working interest.

(10) That any unsevered -mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one<eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be

paid out of produdtlon shall be withheld only from the
working interest's share of productlon, and no c¢osts or
charges shall be withheld from production attributable to
royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall
immediately be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof
of ownership; that the operator shall notify the Division of
the name and address of said escrow agent within 30 days
from the date of first deposit with said escrow agent.

7 (13) That -jurisdiction of this cause is retained for
the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary.

el
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DONE at Santa Fe;
laabaye designated,

New Mexico, on the day and vyear

STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
L CONSERVATI DIVISION

OE D. EY,%
éi// Director -
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OPERATING AGREEMENT

1

f 2

3 THIS AGREFMENT, enlered into by and between _Maddox Energy Corporation

: 4 . : , hereinafter designated and
5 referred to.as “"Operator”, and the signatory party or parties other than Operator, sometimes hereinafter
6 referred lo individually herein as “Non-Operator”, and collectively as “Non-Operators”,

7 ’

8 WITNESSETH:
9 .
10 WHEREAS, the pariies to this agreement are owners of oil and gas léases and/or oil and gas in-
11 terests in the land identificd in Exhibit “A", and the parties hereto have reached an agrecment 1o explore
12 and develop these leases and‘or oil and gas interests for the produclion of oi} and gas 1o the extent and
13 as hereinafter provided: ~
14 . ,
15 NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:
16 , - ) . -
17 - ARTICLE 1. . __ T _—
18 DEFINITIONS . }
19
20 As used in this agreement, the following words and le: ms shall have the meamngs here ascribed
21 to them: S
22 A. The term “oil and gas™ shall mean o0il, gas, casmghead gas, gas condensate, and all olher hqund
23 or ' gaseous hydrocarbons and oiher marketable substances produced  therewith, unless an intent fo
24 limit the inclusiveness of this lerm is specifically stated.
25 B. The terms *oil and gas lease”, “lease” and *leaschold” shall miean the oil and gas leases coy-
26 ering tracts of land lymg within ‘the Contract Area which are owned by the-parlies to this agreement.
27 C. The term “onl and gas inlerests' shall mean unleased fee and mineral interests in tracts” of
28 land lying within the= Contract Area whlch are owned by parties to this agreement.
29 D. The term “Contract Area” shall mean all of the lands, oil and gas leasehold interests and o
30 and gas inferesis inténded 1o be developed and operatéd for oii and gas purposes under this agreement.
31  Such Jands, oil and gas leasehold inlerests and oil and gas interests are described in Exhibit “A”,
32 E. The term *“drilling unil” shall mean the area fixed for the drilling of one well by order or rule
33 of any state or federal body having authority. If .a drilling unit is not fixed by any such rule or order,
34 a ‘drilling unitl shah be the drilling uml as ‘established by the patiern of drilling in the Contract Area
35 or as fixed by express agreement’ of the Drilling Parties.”
36 F. The term “‘drillsite” shall mean ths oil and gas lease or interest on which'a proposed well is to
37 be locatled. ‘
38 G. The terms “Dn]hng Pari " and “Conseniing Party" shall mean a parly ‘'who agrees to join in
39 and pay its share of the cost of any operation ‘conducted under the provisions of this agreement.
40 H. The terms “Non-Drilling Party” and “Non-Consenting Party” shall mean a parly who elects
41 not o participate'in a proposed operalion.
42 :
43 Unless the context otherwise clearly indicates, words used  in the singular include the plural, the
44 plural includes the singular. and the neuler gender includes the masculine and the feminine.
45 )
46 ARTICLE 1I.
47 EXHIBITS
48 ,
49 The following exhibits, as indicated below and atiached herelo, are incorporated in and made a
50 part hereof: ’ '
51 (@ A. Exhibit A", shall include the following information:
52 (1) Identification of lands subject to agrecment,
53 (2) Restrictions, if any, ag to depths or formations,
54 (3) Percentages or ‘fractional interests of parties to this agreement,
55 (4) Oi) and gas leases and/or oi} and gas interests subject lo this agreement,
56 (5) Addresses of parties for nolice purposes.
57 [J B. Exhibit “B”, Form of Lecase.
58 (XA C. Exhibit “C", Accounting Pracedure.
59 [X) D. Exhibit “D", Insurance,
60 QQ E. Exhibit “E", Gas Balancing Agreement.
6 (OQF sxhibit “F”, Non-Discrimination and Certification of Non-Scgregated ch;hlles‘ .
62 e
83
64
65
66
67
68 Cae ul'-v\" R I TS
69 LR RN Lt T N WA (0N
70 [ AT AT Ll
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ARTICLE 1L
INTERESTS OF PARTIES

A. O}l and Gas Inferests:

“1f any party owns an unleased oil and gas interest in the Coniract Area, that interesi shall be
treated for the purpose of this agreement and during the term hereof as if il were a leased interest
under the form of oil and gas leasc atlached as Exhibit “B”. As lo such interest, the owner shall re-
ceive royally on production as prescribed in the form of oil and gas lease attached vherelo as Exhibit
“B". Such parly shall, however, be subjeci to all of the provisions of this agreement relating to lessees.
to the extent that it owns the lessee interest.

B. Intcerest of Parties in Costs and Production:

Exhibit A" lists all of the parlies and their respeclive percentage or fractional interests under this
agreement. Unless changed by other provisions, all costs and liabilities incurred in “operations under
this agreement shall be borne and paid, and all equxpment and material acqunred in operahons on the
Contract Area shall be owned b' ‘the parties as their interests are shown in ‘Exbibit “A". Al produc-
tion of oil and gas from the Com raci Area subject 10 the payment of lessor’s royalties which will be
borne by the Joint Account, shal}’ also be owned by the parties in the same manner during the term
hereof; prdvided, however. this shall not be deemed an assignment or cross-assignment of inlerests cov-
ered hereby.

ARTICLE 1V.
TITLES

A. Title Examination:

Title examination shall'be made on the drillsite of any proposed well prior to cqmmencement of
drilling operations or, if the Drilling Parties so request; title examination shall be made on the leases
and “or oil and gas interests included, or planned to be included, in the dnlhng unit around such well
The opinion will include the ownership of the working interesi, minerals, royalty, overriding royall)__'
and praduction payments under the apphcable leases. At the time a well is proposed, each party con-
tribuling leases and/or o0il and gas interests to the drillsile, or to be inclided in such drilling unit, shall
furnish {o Operator al) abstracts (including Federal Lease Status Reports), title opinions, title papers
and curative material in its possession free of charge. Al} such information not in the possession of or,
made available 1o Operator by the parties, but necessary for the examination of title, shall be obtained
by Operator. Operator shall " cause title to be examined by auorneys on iis staff or by outside aftorneys.
Conies of all title opiniuns shall be furnished to each party hereto. The cost incurred by Operalor in
this title program shall be borne as follows:

[} Option No, 1: Costs incurred by Operat.: in procuring absiracis and title examination (including
preliminary, supplemenial, shut-in gas royally opinions and division order fitle opinions) shall be a
part of ‘the administrative overhead as provided in Exhibit “C," and shall not be a direct charge, whether
performed by Operator's staff atiorneys or by outside attorneys.

X) Option No, 2: Costs incurred by Operator in procuring abstracts and fees paid outside attorneys-
for title examination (including pretiminary, supplemental, shut-in gas royslty opinions and division
order title opinions) shall be’ borne by the Dr:llmg Parties in the proportion thal the interest of each
Drilling Party bears to the total interest of all Drilling Parties as such interests appear‘ in Exhibit “A".
Operator shall make no charge for services vendered by its staff attorneys or other personnel in the
performance of the above functions.

FEach party shall be responsible: for securing curative matler and pooling amendments or agreéements

-required in conneclion with leases or 0i) and gas interests contributed by such party. The Operator shall be

responsible for the preparation and recording of Pooling Designations or Declarations ac we)l as the

cconduct of hearings before Governmental Agencics for the securing of spacing ar pooling ord("l‘s This

shall not prevent any party from appearing on its own behalf at any such hearing, f;

No well shall be drilled on the Contract Area untj}l after (1) the title to the drillsite or dn}ﬁng unit
has been examined as above provided, and (2) the title has been approved by the examining at i"'ney or
{itle has been accepied by all of the parties who are lo participate in the dridling of the well. ¢}

B. Lass of Title:

ment, noverlheless shall continue in force as o all xcmaimng oll and gas lcases a d

VB ety bt 18

{a) The party whose oil and gas least Qv interest is affected by the title fai u,- shall. bcar“a\om'
the entire toss and it shall not be entitled Lo yecover from Operator or the other partics any:devélnpmeny:;

-2
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A. DESIGNATION AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATOR:

or operating costs which it ‘may have therctofore paid, but there shall be no monetary liability on its
part Lo the other parlies hereto for drilling, development, operaling or other similar costs by reason of
such title failure; and

(b) There shall be ne retroactive adjustment of expenses incurred or revenues received from the
operation of the interest which has been Jost, but the ibterests of the parlies shall be revised on an acre-
age basis, as of the time it is determined finally that title failure has occurred, so that the interest of <
the party whose lease or interest is affected by the title failure will thereaiter be reduced in the Contract
Area by the amount of the interest )ost; and

(¢) If the proportionate interest of the other parties hereto ir: any producing well theretofore drilled
on the Coniract Area is incieased by reason of the title failure, the party whose title has failed shall
receive the proceeds attributable to 'the‘ increase in such interests (Jess costs and burdens altributable
thereto) until it has been reimbursed for unrecovered cosis paid by it in connection with such well;
and

(d} Should any person not a party io this agreement, wlo is delermined 1o be the owner of any in-
terest in the htle which has failed, pay in any manner any part of the cost of operation, development,
or equipment, siich amount shall be paid to the party or pariies who bore the costs which are so refund- .
ed; and

(e) Any habxhty to actount to a th:rd party for prior production of oil and gas whlch arises by
reason-of title failure shall be borne by the parly or partles in the same proporiions in which they shared
in such prior produchon and : : o I ’

(I) No charge shall be made 1o the joint account fox legal expenses fees or sa]anes in corinection
with the’ dofrnSe of the mtelest ‘cldimed by any party hereto, . bemg the intention of the parties
hereto that cach shall defend title fo its interest and bear al} expenses in connection therewith.

2. Loss by Non-Paymém or Erroneous Payment of Amount Due: If, through mistake or oversight,
any rental, shut-in well ‘paymient, minimim royalty or royally payment, is not paid or is erroneously
paid, and as a resiilt a lease or interest therein terminales, there shall be no monetary liability against
the party who failed to make such payment. Unless the party who failed to make the required payment
secures a new lease covermg the same interest within ninety (90) days from the dlscovery of the fail-
ure {o make proper payment, which acquisition will not be subject to Article VXHB the interests of
the parties shall be revised on an acreage basis, effective as of the date of termination of the lease in-
volved, and the party who failed to make proper payment will no longer be credited with an mterestm
the Contract Area on account of ownership of the lease or 1nterest which has terminated. In the event
the party who fajled to make the required payment shall not have been fully reimbursed, at the-time of
the loss, from the proceeds of the sale of oi) and gas attributable to the lost interest, calculaled on an
acreage basis, for the development and operaling costs theretlofore paid on accounl of such interest, it
shall be reimbursed for unrecovered actual costs theretofore paid by it (but not for ils share of the
cost of any dry hole prevxously drilled or wells previously abandoned) from 50 ruch of the following
as is 'nzcessary (o effect rmmbureement

{a) Procecds of oil and gas, less operaling expenses, thereto’ore accrued to the credit of the lost
interest, on an acreage basis, up to the amouni of unrecovered costs; '

(b) Proceeds, less operating expenses, thereafter accrued attnbutab]e to the lost interest on an
acreage basls, of that portion of ‘0i) and gas thereaﬂer produced and marketed (exciuding producuone
from any wells thereafier drilled) whrch in the absence of such lease ermination, would be atiributable
to the Jost interest on an acreage basis, up to the amount of;, .unrecovered costs, the proceeds of said
portion of the oil and gas to be contributed by the other p&"‘es in proportion to their respective in-
terests; and : .

(c) Any monjes, up o the amouiit of unrecovered cosis, that may be paid by any pa'f“ty who is, or
becomes, the owner of the interest lost, for the privilege of participating in the Contraclt Area or be-
coming a parly to this agreement. :

3. Other Losses: All Josses incurred, other than those set forth in Arlicles IV.B.l. and IV.B2.
above. shall not be considered failure of title but shall be joint losses and shall be borne by all parlies
in proporiion to their interests. There shall be no rcad)us!menl of interests in the remaining portion of ~

the Contracl Arca.

ARTICLE V.
OPERATOR

MADDOX FNLRGY CORPORATION

to the olher pdrlms for losses smtmned or liabilities mcurred, excopt euch as may
negligence or willful misconduet, (

(st &) shay WIWING M .mql
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B. Resignation or Removal of Operator and Scleclion of Successor:

1. Resignalion or Remcval of Operaior: Operzior may resign al any time by giving wrilten notice
thereof to Non-Operators. If Operator terminates ils legal existence, no longer owns an interest in the
Contract Area, or is no longer capable of seérving as Operator, i sholl cease to be Operator without any
action by Non-Operalor, except the selection of a successor. Operator may be removed if it fails or
refuses to carry oul its duties hereunder, or becomes insolvent, bankrupt or is placed in receivership.
by the affirmative vote of two (2) or more Non~0peralors owhing a maj6rity interest based on owner-

- ship as shown on Exhibit “A", and not on the number of parlies remaining afier excluding the voling

interest of Operatlor.. Such resignation’ or removal shall not become effective until 7:00 o'clock. A.M.
on {he first day of the calendar month following the expiration of ninety (90) days after the giving of
notice of resignation by Operator or aclion by the Non-Operators to remove Operator, unless a successor
Operator has been selecled and assumes {he dulies 6f Operator at an earlier date. Operator, afier effeci-
jve date of resignation or removal, shali be bound by the terms hereof as a Non-Operator. A change of
a corporale name or structure of Operator or transfer of Operator’s interest {0 any single subsidiary,
parent or successor corporation-shallt not be the basis for removal of Operator.

2. Selection of Successor Operator: Upon the resignation or removal of Operator, a successor Op-
erator shall be selected by the Parties. The successor Operator shall be selecied from the parties owning
an inferest in the Contracl Area at the time such successor Operator is selecied. Jf the Operator thai
is removed fails 1o vole or votes only to succeed itself, the successor Operator. shall be selecied by the
affirmative vole of {wo (2) or more parties owning a majorily intérest based on ownership as shown
on Exhibit “A”, and not on the number of parties remaining after excluding the voling interest of the
Operatlor that was removed.

C. Employees:

The number of employees used by Operator in conducting operations hereunder;" their selechon
and the hours of labor and the compensalioh for services performed, shall be determined by Operator
and all such employees shall be the tmployees of Operator.

D. Drilling Contracts:

All wells drilled on the Contract Area shall be drilled on a competitive coniract basis at the usual
rates prevailing in the area. If il so desires, Operator may employ ils own fools and equipment in the
drilling of wells, but its charges therefor shall not exceed the prevail}ng rales in the area and ihe rate
of such charges shall be agreed upon by the parties in writing before drilling operations are com-
menced, and such work shall be performied by Operator under the same terms and condilions as are
customary and usual in the aréa in contracts of independent contractors who are doing work of a sim-
ilar nature.

ARTICLE VI,
DRILLING AND DEVELOPMENT

A. Initial Well:

On or before the___1S1_day of _September ., 1981, Operator shal} commence the drill-
ing of a well for oil and gas at the following location:

766 feet from the south line and 1874 feet from the west“line
Section 27, Township 23 South, Range 28 East N.M.P.M. Eddy
County, New Mexico.

and_shall thereafler continue the drilling of the well with due diligence to 2 subsurface
depth of 9,000 feet or that subsurface depth at which the Bone-

Springs formation is penetrated and adequately tested which~
ever is the lessor depth.

unless granite or other prdchcally impenetrable substance or condition - in the hole, whlchkuenders
further drilling impractical, is encountéred at a Jesser depth, or unless all pames zgree {0 corh lete or
abandon the well at a lesser depth. ,._‘&

Operator shall make reasonable tests of all formations encountered during drilling whic}'r
dication of containing oil and gas in quantilics sufficient to test, unless this agreement shallk
in its application 10 a specific formation or formations, in which event Operator qhal) bo,x
test only the formation or formalions to which this agreewent may apply. \ ! 1;{««

AVRE ST TSR ITEY J Nt O
plug and abandon same as provided in Arlicle VLE.1. hercof. WA At e weAe b e

Lovkambats atlienc e Lom en

to plug and abandon the well us # dry hole, it shall first secure. the consent of ar_o tiés
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B. Subsequent Operations:

1. Proposed Operations: Should any party hereto desire to drill any well on the Contract Area
other than the well provided for in Article VLA, or (o rework, deepen or plug back a dry hole drilled
at the joint expense of all parties or a well joinlly owned by all the parties and not then producing
in paying quantities, the party desiring to drill, rework, deepen or plug back such a well shal) give the
other parues written nolice of the proposed operation, specifying'the work to be performed. the loca-
tion, ‘proposed depth., objective formation and the estirnated cost of the operation. The parties receiv-
ing such ‘a nolice shall have" !'mrty (30) days after receipt of the notice within which to notify the
parties wishing to do the work Whether they eléct to parlicipate in the cost of the proposed operation.
If a drilling rig is on Jocation, noiice of proposal Lo rework. plug back or drill deeper may be given
by telephone and the response periogd shall be limited to forty-eight (48) hours, exclusive of Saturday.
Sunday or legal holidays. Failure of a party recciving such notice to reply within the period above fixed
shall constitute an e]ectlon by that party not to participate in the cost of the proposed operation. Anv
notice or response given by telephone shall be promptly confirmed in writing.

2. Operations by Less than All Parlies: If any party receiving such notice as provided in Article
VIB.1. or VLE.l elects not to participate in the propo%ed operation, then, in order lo be entitled to
the benefits of this article, the party or parties gwmg ‘the notice and such olker parties as shall elect
to participale in the operation shal}, within sixty (60) days afier the expiration of the notice period of
thirty (30) days (or as promptly as possible after the expiration of the forty-eight ‘(48) hour period
where the drilling rig is on location, as the case may be) actually commence work on the proposed
operation and complete it with due diligence. Operator shall perform all work for the account of the
Consenting Parties; provided, however, if no drilling rig or other equipment is on*location. and if Op-
erator is a Non-Consenting Party, the Consenting Parties shall either: (a) rquyOperalor to perform
the work required by such proposed operatlon for the account of the Consenting Parties, or (b) désig-
nate one (1) of the Consenling Parties as Operalor to perform such work. Consentmg Parties, when
conducling “operations on the Contraet Arca pursuant to this Article VL.B.2,, shall comply with all terms
and conditions of this agreement.

If Jess than all parties approve any propesed operation, the proposing pariy, immediately after the
expiration of the applicable notice period, shall advise the Consenting Parties of (a) the total interest
of the parties approving such operation, and (B) its recommendation as 10 whether the Consenting Par-
ties should proceed with the operation as proposed. Each Consenting Party, within forty-eight (48)
hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipl of such notice, shall advise the
proposing party of its desire o (a) limit participation to'such party’s interest as shown on Exhibit “A",
or (b)‘carry its proportionate part of Non-Consenting Parties’ interest. The proposing parly, at its
election, may wilhdraw such proposal if there is insufficient participation. and shall promptly notify
all parties of such decision.

The entire cost and risk of conducting such operations shall be borne by the Consenting Parties-in
the .proportions they have elected to bear same under the terms of the preceding paragraph. Consenting
Parties shall keep the lecaschold estates involved in such operations free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances of every hind created by or arising from the operations of the Consenting Parlies. If such
an operation results‘in a dry hole, the Consenting Parties shall plug and abandon the well at their sole
cost, risk and expense. If any well drilled, reworked, deepcned or plugged back under the provisions
of this Article results in a produder of oil and<or gas in paying quantities, the Consenting Parties shall
complete and equip the ‘well to produce at their scle cost and risk, and the well shall then be turned
over 1o Operator and shal) be operatcd by it at the expense and for the account of the Consenting Parties.
Upon commencement of operations for the drilling, reworking, deepening or plugging back of any such
well by Consenting Parties in accordance with the provisions of this Arlicle, cach Non-Consenting Party
shall be deemed to have relinquished to Consenting Parties, and the Consemmg Parties shall own and’
be u¢ntitled 1o reteive, in proportion to their respective interests, all of such’ Non- Consenting Party’s
interest in the well and share of production therefrom until the proceeds of the sale of such share.
calculated at the wel), or market value thereof if such share is not sold: (after deducling production
taxes, royalty, overriding royally and other interests existing on'the effective date hereof, payahleVout of
or measured by the production from such well-aceruing with respecl o such interest until lt“TeVEIls)
shal) cquul the total of the fonowmg cx

r.

(1) 100% of cach such Non-Consenting Parly's share of the cost of any ncw]y acqmred surface
cquipment beyond the wedhead connections (including, but not limited ‘1o, stock tanks, .?alators,
tresters, pumping equipmont and piping), plus 100% of cach such’ Non-Consenting Party's sha f the
cost of operation of the well commencing with first produclion and continuing unti) .cach sm‘h ‘Non-
Consenting Party's relinquished’ 1nlcre<l shall revert to it under other provisions of llm Aﬂnder\ll being
agreed that cach Non-Consenting Pmly s share of such costs nnd equipment will be ﬂ(v} mlgne whlch
would have been chargeadble to cach Non-Consenting Parly had it participated in the e\ll from lhc be-
ginning of the operation: and

EanT ¥ At

(b). 30.0’6 of that portieh of the costs and expenses of drilling reworking, dcopcnmg, or_plugging
back, testing and completing, after deducling any cash cobtributions yeceived underi:Article VIILC., nnd
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% of thal portion of the cost of newly acquired equipment in the well (to and including the well-
head connections), which would have been chargeable to such Non-Consenting Party if it had partia-
pated therein.

Gas production attributable to any Non - Consenting Party's relinquished interest upon such Party’s
election, shall be sold to its purchaser, if available, under the terms of ils existing gas sales con-
tract. Such Non - Consenting Party shall direct ity pur¢haser to ‘tremiit lhe‘ proceeds receivable from
such sale direct to the Consenting Parties ‘until the amounts provided for in this Article are recov-
ered from the Non - Consenting Pariv's mhnqmshed interest, 1If such Non - Consenting Party has not
contracted for sale of ils gas at the time such gas is ava:lab)e for delivery, or has not made the elec-
tion as provided above, the Consenting Parties shall own and be enmled 10 receive and sell such Non-'
Consenting Party's Share of gas as hercinabove prowded during the recoupment period.

During the period of time Consenting Parties are entitled to receive Non- Consenting Party's share
of production, or the proceeds therefroin, Consenting Parlies shall be responsible for the payment of
all production, severance, gathering and other taxes, and all royally, overriding royally and other
burdens applicable to Non-Consenting Party’s share of production.

In the case of any reworking, plugging back or deeper drilling operation, the Consenting FParties shall
be permitted to use, free of cost, all casing, tubing and other equipment in the wcll, but the ownérsﬁip’o{
all such equipment shall remain unchanged; and upon abandonmen! of a well after such reworking.
plugging back or deeper driiling; the Consenting Parties shall accorint for all such equipment lo the
owners hereof, with each party receiving its proportioriate part in kind or in value, less cost of
salvage,

Within ‘sixty (60) days after the completlon of any operation under this Article, the party con-
ducling the operations for the Consentmg Parties shall furnish each Non- Consenting Party with an in-
ventory of the égquipment in and conneécled to the well, and an itemized stalement of the cost of dnlhn;
deepening, plugging back, testing, completing, and equipping the well for production;. or, at its option,
the operating party, in lieu of an jtemized statement of such costs of operation, may submit a detax!ed
statement of monthly b:l]mgs Each month thereafter, durmg the time the Consenting Parlies are bem,,
reimbursed as provided above, the Party conducting the operahons for the Consenting Partxes shall turn-
ish the Non-Consenting Parties with an itemized-statement-of all costs and liabilities inciirred in the
operation of the well, together with a statement of the guantity of oil and gas produced from it and the
amount of proceeds realized from the sale of the well’s working interest production during the preceding
month. In determining the quantity of cil and gas produced during any month, Consenting Parties
shall use industry accepted methods such. 25, bul not limited to, melering or. periodic well tesis. Any
amount realized from the sale or other disposition of equipment newly acquired in connection® with any
such operation which would have been owned by a Non-Consenting Parly had it participated therein
shall be credited against the total unreturned costs of the work done and of the equipment purchased
in determining when the interest of such Non- Consenling Party shall revert to it as above provided:
and if there is a credit balance, it shall be paid to such Non-Consenting party.

If and when the Consenting Parties recover from a Non-Consenting Party’s relinquished interest
the amounts provided for above, the relinquished inferésts of such Non-Consenting Party shall aulo-
matically reverl to i1, and, from and ajter such reversion, such Non-Consenting Party snall own the sare
interest in such well. the naterial @nd equipment ‘in or perlaining thereto, and thz production there-
from as, such Non-Consenting Parly would have been entilled to had it participated in the drilling.
reworking. deepening or plugging back of said well. Thercafter, such Non-Consenting Party shall be
charged with and shall pay its proporiionate part of the further costs of the operation of said well in
accordance with the terms of this agrcement and the Accounting Procedure, altached hereto.

NotwighSlanding the provisions of'ihis Avticle VLB.2, il is agreed that withoul’ the mutual consent

“of all partics, no wells shall be completed in or produced from a solrce of supply from which a well

Jocated elsewhere on the Contract Arca is producing, unless sich well conforras to lhe then-exisling

‘well spacing paltern for such sourse of supply.

The provisions of this ‘Article shall have no application whatsoever to the drilling of tnp initial
well described in Article VI.A. except (a) when Option 2, Article VILD.l., has been selected 2 or (b)
to the reworking, deepening and plugging back of such initial well, if such well is or thereage; shall
prove 1o be a dry hole or non-commercial well, afler having been drilled to the depth specmed’m Article

v

VLA. f

C. Right to Take l‘roducﬂon in Kind:

Each parly shall have the right to toke In kind or spparately dispose of its propox(u natt,
all oil and pas produced from the Contract Avea, exclusive of production which may 'b‘:\.‘ﬁ“,l‘.
velopment and producing operations and in preparing and treatling oil for mmkchng';:\y:“”"‘__n

production unavoidably lost. Any extra expenditure incurred in the taking in kmb or.scparate dispe-
sition by any party of its proportionale share of the production shall be borne by-suéh_patty. A=y
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party taking its share of production in kind shall be required to pay for only its proportionaie share
of such parl of Operator's surface facililies which it uses.

Ench party shall execute such division orders and contracts as may be necessary for the sale of its
interest in production from the Contract Arca, and, except as provided in Article VILB., shall be entitlet

lo reccive payment direct from the purchaser thereof for its share of all production.

In the event any party shall fai} to make the ar rangemenls necessary to take in kind or separateh
dispose of its proporhonato share of the oi} and gas produced from the Contract Area, Operator shall have
the right, subject to the revocation at will by the party owning il. but not the obligation, to purchase such
oil and gas or sell it to others al any lime and frem time to time, for the account of the non-taking
party at the besl price obtainable in the area for such production. Any such purchase or sale by Op-
erator shall be subject always to the right of the owner of the produclion lo exercise al any time its

‘right to take in kind, or separately dispose of, its share of all oil and gas not piéviously delivered to 2

purchaser, ‘Any purchase or sale by Operator of any other parly's share of oi] and gas shall be only for
such reasonable periods of {ime as are consistent with the minimum necds of the industry under the
parijcular circumstances, but in no event for a period in excess of one (1) year. Notwithstanding 1he
foregoing, Operator shall not make a sale, including one into inlerstale commerce, of any other party’s
share of gas production without first giving such other party thirty (30) days notice of such inlende
sale,

In the event one or more parties’ separate disposition of its share of the gas causes split-stream de-
liveries to separate pipelines and ‘or deliveries which on a day-lo-day basis for any reason are no:

_exactly ecqual to a parly’s respeclive p:'oporlionale share of total gas. sales 1o be allocated to it, the

balancing or accounting between the respective accounts of the parties shall be in accoi:lance wilk
any Gas Balancing Agreement belween the parties hereto, whether such Agreement is attached as
Exhibit “E", or is a separate Agreement, g

D. Access to Coniract Area and Information: e -
Each party shall have access to the Contract Area al all reasonable times, al its sole risk to inspec.

or observe operations, and shall have access at reasonable times to information pertaining to the de-
velopment or operation thereof, including Operator’s books and records relating thereto. Operator, upn:

‘request, shall furnish ‘each of the other parties with copies of all forms or reports filed with govern-

mental agencies, daily drilling reports, well logs, tank tables, daily gauge and run tickets and reports
of stock on hand at the first of cach moiith, and shall make available samples of ANy cores or cutling
taken from any well drilled on the Conlracl Area. The cost of gathering and furmshmg information 1o
Non-Operator, other than that specified above shall be charged to the Non-Operator that requests ths
information.

E. Abandonment of Wells:

1. Abandonment of Dry Holes: Except for any wel) drilled pursuant to Article VLB.2,, any wel
which has been drilled under the terms of this agreement and is proposed to be completed as a ary hok
shz)l not be p)ugged and abandoned without the consentl of all parlies. Should Operator, afler dxhgen:
effort, be unable to contact any parly, 'or should any party fail to reply within forty-eight (48) " hours
{exclusive of Saturday, Sunday or legal holidays) after receipt of nolice of the proposal fo plug ang
abandon such well, such partly shall be deemed 16 have consenled to the proposed abandonment. Al
such wells shall be plugged' and abandoned in accordance with applicable regulations ‘and at the cosy
risk and expense of the parties who participatéd in the cost.of drilling of such well. Any party who ob-
jeels to the plugging and abandoning such we)) shall have the right to lake over thé wel) and conduc
further operations in scarch of oil and‘or gas subject to the provisions of Article V1B,

2. Abandonment of Wells that have Produced: Except for any well which has been drilled or re-
worked pursuant 1o Article V1.B.2. hereof for which the Consénting Parties have not been fully reim-
bursed as lhe_réin provided, any well which has been completed as o producer shall not be plugged and
abandoned withoul' the consent of all parties.” )f all parties consent lo such abando’nment the 05611 shall
be plugged and abandoned in uccordance with applicable regulations ang at the cost, risk andqexpense
of all the par(ncs hereto. If,"within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice of ‘the proposed aban] onmer:

: of <uch well, all parties do notl agree o lhe abnndonment of any well, those wishing to con(mtj ns op-

cast of salvaging and the estimated cost of plugging and abandoning.  Each abandoning }
assign 1o the non-abandoning parties, withoutl warranty, express or implied, as to title \-a"s' 3t sj'antitr,
quality, or fithess for use of the equipment and material, a)) of its interest in the well i) }c}atv qQuiz-
ment, logether with its interest in the leaschold estale as to, but only as Lo, the inter \'al.%‘ sjof the
formation or formations then open to preduction. If the interest of the abandoning pa v;li.s‘ ‘r;/mc!uds
an ol and pas inlerest, such party shall execirle and “deliver to” the non-abandoning Cﬁ“;” “

oil und gas lease, limited to the interva) or intervals of the formation or formations then pen wprodu.m
tion, for a term of one yc.n and so long theveaster as ofl and/or gas is produced from {he inferval 'br intere

o
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vals of the formatlion or formations covered thereby, such lease to be on the form attached as Exhibit

)]

2 “B". Tne assignmenls or leases so limited shal)l encompass the *drilling unit” upon which the well is
3  located. The payments by, and the assignments or leases to, the assignees shall be in a ratio based upon
4 the relationship of their respective percentages of participation in the Contract Arez to the aggregate of
5 the percentages of participation in the Contract Area of a)] assignees. Tiere shall be no readjustment
6 of interest in the remaining portion of the Contract Area. : ’

7 .

8 Thereafter, abandoning parties sha)l have no further responsibility, Jiability, or interest in the op-

8 eration of or production from' the well in the interval or intervais then open other than the royalties
)0 relaineéd in any lease made under the terms of this Article. Upon request, Operator shall continue fo
11 operate the assigned well for the aceount of the non- abandomng parties at the rates and charges €on-
12 templated by this agreement, plus any additional cost and charges which may arise as the result of
13 the scparate ownership of the assigned well. i

15 ARTICLE Vil
16 EXPENDITURES AND LIABILITY OF PARTIES

18 A. Liability of Pa:ue's:

20 The hablhty of the parties shall be several, not Joml or collecl)ve Each party shall be responsxb)e
22  and operalmg the Conlracl Areca. Accordingly, the liens granted among thé parties in Article VILB. are .
23 given to seécure only the debis of each severally. It is not the intention of the parijes to create nor shall
24  this agreément be construed as c¢reating, a mining or other partnership or association, or to render ine
25  parties liable as partners.

26 -

27 = B. . Liens und Payment Deéefaults:

28 : S
29 Each Non-Operator grants to Operator a lien upon its oil and gas righis in the Contract Area, and a

30 security inlerest in its share of oil and.’or gas when extracted and its interest in all equipment, to secure
31 payment of its share of expense, logelher with interest thereon al the rate provided in the Accounting
32  Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit "C”. To the extent that Operator has a security interest under the
33  Uniform Commercial Code of the Stateé, Operator shall be enlilled to exercise the rights and remedies
34 of a secured party under the Code. The bringing of a suil and the obtammg of )udgmem by Operator
35 for the secured indebtedness shall not be deemed an e]ecuon of remedies or otherwise affect the Jien
36 nghls or security interest as security for the payment thereof. In addition, upon defaull by any Non-
37 Operator in the pavment of its share of expense, Operator shall have the right, without préjugice 1o
38 other '}‘ights or remedgdics, to collect from the:purchaser the proceeds from the sale of such Non-Operator's
39 share of oil and/or gas until the amount owed by such Non-Operator, plus interest has been paid. Each
40  ‘purchaser shall be entitled 1o rely upon Operator’s writien stalement concerning the amount of any de-
41 faull. Operator grants a like lien and sdcurity inlerest to the Non- Operalors 1o secure payment of Op-
42 erator's proportionate share of expense.

44 If any parly fails or is unable to pay its share of expense within sixly (60) days after rendition of
45 a statement therefor by Operator, the non-defaulting parties, including Operator, shall, upon request by
46 - Operator, pay the unpaid amount in “the proportion that the inlerest of each such partly bears {o thein-
47  terest of al such parties. Each parly so paying ils share of the unpaid amount shall, to obtain reimburse-
48 ment thereof. be subrogated to-.!he security rights described in the foregoing paragraph.

49 .

50 C. Payments and Aceounting:

51

52 Except as herein otherwise spec:fuca)ly pxov:ded Operator shall promplly pay and discharge expenses

53  incurred in the development and operation of the Contract Area pursuant to this agreement and shall
54 charge cach of the partlics herelo with their respeetive proportionate shares upon the expense basis pro-
55 vidad in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto as Exhibit “C". Operator shall keep an accurale
56 record of the joint account hereunder, showing expenses incurred and charges and credils' made and

87 - received. 1
.58 d

59 Operator, al its clection, shall have the right from time to time 1o demand and receive j{bm the

60 other parties payment in advance of their respective shires of the estimated amount of the expepse to

61  be incurred in operations hereunder during the next succeeding month, which right may be exerg
62 by submission to cach such parly of an ilemized statement of such eslimated expense, togethé) with
63  an invoice for its share thereof. Bach such statement and invoice for the payment in advanc ’

64 maled expense shall be submitted on or before the 20th day of the next preceding mong/:EJx
65 shall pay to Operator its proporlionate share of such eslimate ‘whhin fifteen (15) da ‘r
66 timate and involce is reccived. 1f any party fails lo pay its shave of said eslimate wit j aidx \. . the

67 amount due shall bear interest us provided in Exhibit “C"™ until paid. Proper adJu ments: ] be
68 made monthly between advances and actual expense lo the end that cach party shan.‘b.flfzam;w, Lits.
68 proportionale share of actual expenses incurred, and no more, i

70
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D. Limitation of Expenditures:

1. Drill or Deegn $ thhout the consent of all parlies, no well shal] be drilled or deepenea. ex-
cept any well drilled or deepened pursuant to the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this Agreement, it bemz

understood thai the consent o the drilling or deepening shall include: - R A

é Option No. 1: All necessary expenditures for the drllhng or deepening, testing, complelmg and

equipping of the we)), including necessary tankage and/or surface facilitics.

3 Option No. 2: All necessary expenditures for the drilling or decpenirg and testing of the well. When
such we)) has reached its authorized depth, and a}l tests hovs been completed, Operator shall give im-
mediate notize to the Non-Operatlors who have the right to participate in the completion costs. The parties
receiving such notice shall havé forty-eight (48) hours (exclusive of Saturday, Sunday and legal holi-
days) in which to elect to parlicipate in the setting of casing and the completion attempt. Such election,
when made, shall include consent 1o all necessary expenditures for the completing and equipping of such
well, “including recessary tankage and/or surface facilities, Failure of any party receiving such notice
to reply within the period above fixed shaii’ constitute an election by that party not to participate in
the cost of th{- ‘completion attemptl. If one or more, but less than all of the parties, elact to set pipe and
to attempt a completion, the provisions of Article VI.B.2. hereof (ihe phrase “reéworking, \deepemng or
plugging kack" as contained in Article VI.B.2. shall be deemed tc include “completing”) ‘shall apply to

the operations therexfter conducted by less than all parties,

2. Rework or Plug Back: Without the consent of all partlies, no well shall be reworked or plugged
back except a well rewnrkéd or plugged back pursuant {o the provisions of Article VI.B.2. of this agree-
ment, it being understood that the consent to the reworking or plugging. back of a well shall mclude
consent to al) nreessary expznditures in conducting such operahons and completing and equmpmg of
said well, including’ necessary tankage and/or surface {facilities.

3. Other Operations: Operator shall not undertake any single project reasonably estimated 1o _require
an expenditure in excess of__Twenty-five thousand & no/100 DoNtars ($ 25,000.00 )
except in conneclion with a wel; the drilling, reworking, deepening, compleling, recompleting, or plug-
ging back of which has bee:. previously authorized by or pursuant to this agreement; provided, how-
ever, that, in case of explosion, fire, flood or other sudden emergency, whether of the same or different-
nature, Operator may take such steps and incur such expenses as in its opinion aré required to deal with
the emergency 10 safeguard life and property buil Operator, as proynptly as possible, shall regort the emer-
gency to the other parties. If Operator prepares “Authority  for Expenditures” for its own use

Operator, vpon reguesi, shall furnmh copies of its “‘Authority for Expengditures” for any single project
costing in excess of Twenty -five thousand & no/100 ‘Dollars (3.25,000.00 ).

E. Royallies, Overriding Royalties and Other Payments:

Each parly shall pay or deliver, or cause 10 be paid or delivered, all royalties to the extent of
—one-quarter (1/4) ___due on its share of production and shall hold the other parties free
from any liability therefor. If the interest of any party in any oil and gas lease covered by this agree-
ment is subject to any royalty, overriding royally, produciion payment, or other charge over and above
the aforesaid royalty, such partly shall assume and alone bear all such obligations and shall account
for or cause 1o be accounted for, such inlerest 1o the owners thereof.

No party shall ever be responsible, on any price “hasis higher than:the price received by such party,
to any other party’s lessor or royally owner; &nd if any such other party’s lessor or royalty owner should
demand and receive sctilements on a higher price basis, the party contnbutmg such lease shall bear the
royalty burden insofar as such higher price is concerned.

F. Rentals, Shut-in WclI'Pa_vmcnts and Minimum Royalties:

Rentals, shut-in well paymenis and mihimum royalties which may be required under the ‘terms of
any lease shall be paid by the parly or parties who subjected such lease to this agreement at it vor their
expense.. In the event two or more parties own and have contributed interests in the same lca%?:lo this
agreement, such partics may designate one of such partics to make sald payments for and on bcha\f of all
such parties. Any party may request, and shall be entitled to reccive, proper cvidence of all sq:@ pay-.
ments, In the event of failure to make proper paymantof any renta)l, shui-in well payment or fp
royalty through mistake or oversighl where such payment Is required to continue lhie Jease
any loss which results from such non-payment shall be borne in accordance with the provisions [

1V.B.2.

force,
rlicle

Operator shall notify Non-Opcerator of the anlicipated completion of a shut-in gas 1h¢/shut.
ting in or return Lo production of a producing gas well, at least five (5) days (excludink’5:
day and holidays), or al the carliest opportunily permitled by clreumstances, prior (g_la
bul sssumes no liability for failure to do s0. In the cvent of failure by Operatot \p. sé’:m)'l,ﬂ“"ﬁon-.
Operator, the loss of any lease contributed hereto by Non-Operator for fatlure 1o make _timely paymests

Mg\
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" ging und abandoning, " If (he assignment is in favor of more than one party, the assign"'& intc&esi ‘shadl’

_of any shut-in well payment <hall be borne jointly by the parties heretn under the provisions ¢ Article

IV.B.3.

G. Taxes:

Beginning with the first calendar year afler the effeciive date hereof, Opcralor shall render for ad
valorem taxation all property subject to this agreement which by Jaw should be rendered for such
taxes, and it shall pay. all such taxes assessed thereon before they brzome delinquent. Prior to the ren-
dition date, each Non-Operator shall furnish Operator information as {o burdens (to mclude but not be
limited to, royalt:es overriding royalties and production paymenis) on Jeases and oil and gas interests con-
tributed by such Non-Operator.” If the assessed valuation of any leasehold estate is reduced by reason of jts
being subject to oumandmg excess royallies, ovemdmg royalties or production payments, the reduction in
ad valorem taxes resulting therefrom shall inure 1o the benefit of the owner or owners of such leasehold
estate, and Operator shall adjust the charge 10 such owner or owners so as 1o refléct the benefit uf such
reduction, Operator shall bill other parties Jor their proportionate share of all tax payments in the man-
ner provided in Exhibit “C”. -

-If ‘Operator consideérs any tax assessment improper, Operator may, at its discreiion;’protesl within
the time and manner prescribed by Jaw, and prosecute the protest to a fina) determination, unless all
parties agree to abandon the protest prior to final determination. During the pendency of administrative
or judicial proceedings, Operalor may elect 1o pay, under protest; all such taxes and any interest and
penany When any such protested assessment shall Jiave been finally determmed Operator “3hall pay
the tax for the joint account, together with any inferest and penally accrued, and the total cost shall ther
be assessed against the parties, and be paid by them, as provided in Exhibit “C".

Each party shall pay or cause to be paid all production, severance, gathering and other taxes:im-
posed upon or with respect o the production or handling of such pariy's share of oi) and/or gas pro-
duced under the terms cf this agreement.

H. Insurance:
”

At all times -»hile Gperations are conducted hereunder, Operator shall comply with the Workmens
Compensation Law of the State where the operafions are being conducted; provided, however, ‘hat Op-
erator may be a self-insurer foy liability under said compensation laws in which event the only charge
that shall be made to the joint account shall be an amount ¢quivalent to the premlum which would have
been ‘paid had such insurance been obtained. Operator shall also carry or provude insurance for the
benefil of the joint account of fhe parhes as outlined in Exhibit “D", attached 10 and made a part hereo!.
Operator shall require all contractors engaged in work on or for the Cuntract Area to comply with the
Workmen's Compensation Law of the State where the operations are being conducted and to maintain
such other insurance as Operator may requnre

In the evenl Aulomobile Public Liability Insurance is specified in said Exhibit “D", or subsequ‘ént)r
receives the approval of the. parties, no direct charge shall be made by Operator for prémiums pald for

“such insurance for Operator's fully owned automotive equipment,

. ARTICLE VIIL
~ ACQUISITION, MAINTENANCE OR TRANSFER OF INTEREST

A. Surrender of Leases:

The leases covered by this agreement, insofar as»l'h"ey embrace acrcage in the Contract Area, shall
not be surrendered in whole or in parl unless all partics consent thereto. -

However, should any parly desire to surrender i« inlerest in any Jease or in any portion théreof, and
other parties do not agree or consent thereto, the parly desiving to surrender shall assign, without express
or implied warranty of title, all of its interest in such Jease, or portion thereof, and any well, matexial and
ecquipment which may be located thereon and any rnghls in production thereafter sccured, to lhe ‘pariies
not desiring to surrender it, If the interest of the assigning party includes an oi and gas inlerest, ‘dhe as-
signing party shall execute and deliver to the parly or parties not desiring to surrender an oil ‘and pas
Jease covering such ol) and gas interest for a term of one year and so long thereatter as of) nv{é/or gas
is produced from the Jand covered ther cby, such lease to be on the form allached hereto as Ext bll "B,
Upon such assighment, the assigning parly shall be relicved from all obligations thczearler- vcruin;.
bul notl therelofore accrued, with respect to the acreage assigned and the operalion of any we.l‘; ereon,
and the assigning parly shall bave no further interest in the lease assigned and its cqu pﬁcﬁk d pre-
duction other than the royalties retained in any lease made under the terms of this Arfi c. parm:
assignee shall pay lo the parly assignor the reasonable salvage vidue of the lalter's Sntere 1 *- ,wels
and cquipment on the assigned acreage. The value of all material shall be dclennmt@;}n.ﬁcw’dam
with the provisions of Exhibit “C", less the cslimated cost of salvuging and the cmmntmi ch':‘\.éi Blu,r..
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be shared by the parties assignee in the proporlions that the interest of each bears ‘o the inferest of all
part1 ‘s assignee,

Any assignment or surrender made under this provision shall not redice or change the assignor's or
surrendering partlies’ interest, as jt' was immediately before the assignment, in the balance of the Contract
Area: and the acreage a.signed or surrendered, and subsequent aperations thereon, shall not thereafter

be subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement.
B. Renewal or Extension of Leases:

1f any party secures a renewal of any oll and gas lease subjecl to thxi Agrcomenl all ‘other parties
shall be notified promptly. and shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days following receipt
of such notice in which to elect to parlicipate in the ownership of the renewa) lease, insofar as such
lease affects Jands within the Contract Area, by paying to the party who acquired it their several proper
proportionate shares of the acquisilion cost allocated to that part of such lease within the Contract Area,
which shall be in proportion to the interests held at that time by the parties in the Contract Area.

If some, but less than all, of the parhes elect to partlcipale in the purchase o( a renewal lease, it
shall be owned by the parties who elect to participate therein, in a ratio based upon the relallonship of
their resgpective percentage of participation in the Contract Area to the aggregate of the percentages
of partiéipation in the Contract Area of all parties participating in the purchase of such renewal lease.
Any renewal lease in which. less than all parties elect (6 pariicipate shall not be subject {o this agreement.

Each paﬂy who participates in'the purchase of a renewal Jease shall be given an assignment of its
propor!:onale interest therein by the acquiring party.

The prowsmns of this Article shall apply to. renewal Jeases whether they are for the entire interest
covered by the expiring lease or cover only a porhon of its area or an interest therem Any renewa) lease
taken before the expiration of its predecessor lease, or taken or contracted for within six (6) months after

~the expiration of the existing lease shall be subject to this provision; but any lease taken or contracted

for more than six (6) months after the expiration of an existing lease¢ shall not be deemed a renewal
lease and shall not be subject o the provisions of this agreement.

The provisions in this Article shall apply also and in like manner to extensions of oil and gas
leases.

R S Aércage or Cash Confributions:

- 'While ‘h s ag:eement is in force, 1f any parly contracts for a contribution of cash toward the dn)hng

,',fy_,:of a well"or any other operation on the Coniract Area, such contribution shall be paid to the party who
‘tonducted the drilling or other operalxon and shall be applied by it against the cost of such drilling or

other operation. If the contnbuhon be in the form of acreage, the party to whom the contribution is
rmiade shall promplly tender an ass:gnment of the acreage, without warranty of title, to 1he Drilling
Parties'in the proportions said Drilling Parties shared the cost of drilling the well. 1f all parties hereto
are Drilling Parliesrand accep! such tender, such acrcage shall become a part of the Contract Area and
be governed by the provisions of this agreement, 'If less than all partiss hereto are Drilling Parties and
accept such {ender, such acreage shall nol become a part of the Contract Avea, Each party shall prompt-
ly nohfy all other parties'of all acreage or money coniributions it may obtain in support of any well or

~any other operation on the Contract Arvca.

If any party contracts for any consideration relating to disposition of such party's share of substances
produced “hereunder, such consideration shall not be deemed a ‘coniribution as contemplated in this
Article VIIl .C.

‘D.  Subsequently Created Tnterest:

Notwithstanding the provmions of Article VIILE, and VIIL.G., if any parly hereto shall, xu‘ﬁSequen'
to exccution of this ngreement, cuate an overriding royally, production payment, or net pmceeﬂs inter-
est, which such interests are hereinafter referred to as “subsequently ‘created interest”, such cubféquenﬂ\
crealed interest shall be specifically made subjeet to all of the terms and provisions of this agreepdgnt, as
follows: "

out of which the -aubqucn\)y created m\elo:\ is derived, such party shall receive sar
of such subscquently created interest. The party creating same shall bear and pay nnk&

created interests and shall indemnify and hold the other parties hereto free and harml )
all lability resulting therefrom. o A _’?—-——,
[
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"1, Subtitle “A”, of the Internal Revenue Code of 1854, as permitled and auvthorized by SccUo\

BT

.-\‘ ;

2. 1f the owner of the interest from which the subsequenily cicated interest is derived (1) fails 1o
pay. when due, its share of expenses chargeable hereunder, or (2) elecls 1o abandon a well under pro-
visions of Article VLE. hereof, or (3) elects to-surrender a lease under provisions of Arlicle VIILA

i hereof, the subsequently created interest shall be chargeable with the pro rata portion of all expenses

hereunder in the same manner as if such interest were s working interest. For purposes of collecling
such chargeable expenses, the parly or parties who recejve assignments as a yesult of (2) or (3) above
shal) have ‘the nght to unforce all provisions of Article VILB. hereof against such subsequently created

inferest.
E. Maintenance of Uniform Inferest:

For the purpo.ye of mamtammg umformlty of ownership in. . ¢he ml and gas leasehold inlereste -
"overed by this agxeement and notwithsianding any other prov:sxons (6 the contrary, no_party shall
sell, encumber, transfer or make other disposition of ils interest in the Jeases embraced within the Con-
tract Area and in wel)s equipment and production unless such disposition covers either:

1. ‘the entire interest of the party in aﬂ leases and equipment and production: or

2. an ‘équal undivided intorest in all leases and equipment and production in the Contracl Area

Every such sale, encumbrance, wransfer or other disppsition made by any party shal] be made ex-
pressly subject to this agreement. and shall be made without prejudice to the right of the other parties.

If, at any time the interest of any parly is divided among and owned by four or more co-owners.
Operator, al its discretion, may reguire such co-owners to appoint a single trustee or agent with full
authority to receive nolices, approve éxpenditures, rcceive billings for and approve and pay such party's
share of the joint expenses, and to deal generally with, and with power o bind, the co-owners of such
party's interests within the scope of the operations embraced in this agreement; however, all such
co-owners shall have the right to enter into and execute all contracts or agreements for the disposition
of their respective shares of the oil and gas produced from the Coniract Area and they shall have the
right to receive, separately, payment of the sale proceeds hereof.

F. Waiver of Right to Partition:

If permitted by the laws of the state or states in which the property covered hereby is located, each
party herelo owning an undivided intérest in the Contract Area waives any and all rights it may have
to partition and have set aside to il in severally its undivided interest therein.'

;,s. ~ f . sr} ‘_rl I .

interests in the Contract Area, it shall promplly give writlen nohce 1o the other parues i 1'infor-
malion concerning ils proposed sale, which ‘shall include the name and address_ e prospuctive pur.
chaser (who must be ready, wiiling and able to purchase), the purcha tce, and all other lerms of
the offer The olher partics shall “then have an oplional prior»right, for a period of {en (10) days after
rece)pt of the nohce, to purchase on the same terms conditions the interest which the other pariy
proposes to sell; and, if this ophona) right{_ie—txercised, the pm'chasing parties shall share the pur-
chased interest in the pr oporhons he interest of each bears 10 the total interest of all purchasipg
parties. However, there s e no preferential right 10 purchase in those cases where any party wishes
to mortgage its i Bsts, orto dispose of its interests by merger, reorganization, consolidation, or sale
of al} Slantially all of its assets to a subsidiary or parent company or to a subsidiary of a pareni

. ARTICLE IX.
’ INTERNAL REVENUE CODE ELECTION

Th:s agrecement is nol intended to create, and shall not be conslrucd to create, a lchlionqhip Qf part-
nership or an association for pxof:l between or among (hetparties hereto. Nolwithstanding’ any pro-
visions herein that the rights and liabilitics hiereunder are several and not joint or collective, or Flhai this
agreement and operalions hercunder shall not constifute a partnership, if, for Federal income’ ax pur-
‘poses, this agreement and the operations hcreundel are regarded as a pm(nelship, ecach par tp 1ereby
affecled elects to be excluded from the application of a)l of the provisions of Subchapter "K";‘{ hapler
6) of
the Code and the regulations promulgaled thercunder.  Operalor is authorized and dirv oclvd ’Io& OXL\ ute on
behall of cach party hereby affected such cvidence of this clection as mayv be lcqmlod b\'ihe q c"ctan
of the Treasury of the United States or the Federal Internal Ro\'onuo Service, )noludlm\specmm‘zip but
no! by way of limitation, all of the returns, stalements, and the data required by F.caora'lfRe;.ula-
tions 1,76, "Should there be uny requirement that cach purty hereby affected give mr’!hm Tvidendt ot
this election, cach such purty shall exccute such documénts and furnish such other vmdcncc ax may e
required by the Federal Internul Revenue Service or as may be necessary 1o c\'ldenrc ‘this election: Nr-

L 02
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such party shall give any notices or {ake any other action inconsistent with the election made hercby.
If any present or future income lax Jaws of the state or states in which the Coniract Area is locaied or
any future income tax )aws of the United States contain provisions similar to tliose in Subchapter “K",
Chapter 1, Sublitle “A", of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, under which an election similar to that
prOVIded by Section 761 of the Code is permitied, each party hereby affected shall make such eleclion as

* may be permilled or required by such laws. In making the foregomg election, each such party states that

the income derived by such party from Operations hereunder can te adequately determined without the
computation of parinership taxable income.

ARTICLE X.
CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS

~Operator may settle aily single damage claim or suil arising from operations hereunder if the ex-
penditure does not exceed __Ten Thousand _and no/100 Dollars
($10,000.00 ) and if the payment is in complele settiement of such claim or suit. 1f the amount
required for setilement exceeds the above amount, the parties hereto shall assume and take over the
further handling of the claim or suit, unless such authority is delegaled to Operator.” Al costs and ex-
pense -of handling, settling, or otherwise Qdischarging such claim or suit shall be at the joint expense
of the parties. If a claim is made against any parly or if any ‘party is sued on account of any matier
arising from operations hercunder over which such individual has no contirol because of the rights given
Operator by this agreement, the party shall immediately nolify Operator, and the claim or svit shall
be treated as any other claim or suif involving operations hereunder.

ARTICLE XL
FORCE MAJEURE

If an} party is rendered upabié, wholly or in part, by force majeure to carry oul its obligations
under this agreement, other than the obligation to make money payments, -that parly shall give to all
other parties prompl written notice of the force majcure with reasonably full particulars concerning it:

" thereupon,- the obligations of the parly giving the notice, so far as they are affecled by the force majeure,

shall be suspended during, but no longer than, the confinuance of the force majeure. The affected party
shall use all reasonable diligence to remove the force majeure situation as quickly as practicable,

The requiremént'thai'any force majeure shall be remejdied with all reasonable dispaich shall not
require the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty by the party involved, contrary to its
wishes; how all such difficulties shall be handled shall be entirely within the discretion of the party

concerned

The lerm ‘force majeure”, as liere employed, shall mean an act of God, strike, Jockout, or other
industrial disturbance, act of the public enemy, war, blockade‘ pubhc riot, lightning, fire, storm, flood.
explosion, governmental action; governmental delay. restraint or mact\on, unavailability of equipment.
and any other cause, whether of the kind specifically enumerated above or otherwnse. which is not
reasonably within the control of (he party claiming suspension.

ARTICLE XIJIL.
) "NOTICES

All nolices authorized or reguired between the parties, and required by any of the provisions of
this agreement. unless otherwise specifically provided, shall be given in writing by United Slales mail
or Western Union telegram, postage or charges prepaid, or by teletype, and addressed Lo the party lo
whom the riotice is given at the addresses listed on Exhibit “A". The originating notice given under any
provision hereof shall be deemed given only when received by the party lo whom such nolice is directed
and the time for such party lo give any notlice in response thereto shall yun from the date the originat-
ing ‘nolice is received. The qegond or any responsive nolice shall be deemed given when deposited i
the United States mai) or with’ the Western Union Telegraph Company with posfage or charges prepaid
or when sent by teletype. Each party shal) have the right to change its address atl any t\me, and from
time to time, by giving written nolice hereof to all other parties.

N
ARTICLE XL i
TERM OF AGREEMENT ";:

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect as to the oit :md gas leases and /oy 0] m) 'as in-
terests subjected hereto for the period of time selected below; provided, however, no party heptlo shaYf
cver be construed as having any rvight, tile or interest in or to any lease, or oi} and pas™ “ind ‘h con-
tributed by uny other purly beyond the term of thix agrecment. g ; “i

L3
[ Option No. I: So long as ary of the oil and gas leases subject to this agreement |emn [ o?‘ar con-
tinued in furce as 1o any partl of the Conlract Arvea, whether by production, extension, lﬁwwal Loﬂl.('.’m
wise, and/or so long as oil and/or gas production continues flom any lease or of} and’ ga: m(el cd

!- lri . e
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[§ Option No. 2: In the event the well described in Article VLA, or any subsequent well drilled
under any provision of this agreement, resulis in-production of oil and’or gas in paying quantities, this
agreement shall continue in force so Jong as any such well or wells produce, or are capable of produc-
tion, and for an additional period of __1_2_0_,_,days from cessation ofal} producuon provided, however. '
if,: prior to the expiration of such additional period, one or more of the parties hereto are engaged in
driling or ceworking a8 well or wells hereunder, this agreemant shall continue in force unil) such op-
erations have been completed and if production results therefrom, this agreement shall continue in
force as provided herein. In the event the well described in Article VLA, or any subsequent well
drilled hereiinder, resulls in a dry hole, and no oiher well is producing, or capable of producing oil
and.or gas from the Contracl Area, this agrecment shall terminate unless drilling or reworking opera-
tions are commenced within__120___ days from the date of abandonmenl of said well.

It is agreed, however, thal the termmahon of this agreement shall not relieve any party herelo from
any tiability which has accrued or attached prior to the date of such termination.

ARTICLE XIV. o
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

A. Laws, Rcpulations and Orders:

This agreement shall be subject o the conservation laws of the state in which the commitied
acreage is located, 1o the valid rules, regulations, and orders of any duly constituted regulatory body of
said state:and 1o all other applicable federal. state, and local Jaws, ordinances, rules, regulativns, and"
orders.

B. Governing Law:

The essential validity of this agreement and all matters pertaining thereto, including, but not lim-
iled 1o, matters of performance, non-performance, breach, remedies, procedures, rights, duties and in-
terpretation or construétion. shall. be governed and detlermined by the law of the state in which the
Contract Area is located. If the Contract Area isin two or more states, the Jaw of the stale wWhere most
of the )ang in the Contract Area is Jocaled shall govern.

“ARTICLE XV.
OTHER PROVISIONS




S -
A.AP.L. FORM 610 - MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT - 1977

ARTICLE XVIL .
MISCELLANEOUS

This agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure 1o the benefit of the parties hereto and to their
respective ' heirs, de@isges, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

" This instrument may be executed in any number of counterparts, esch of which ‘'shall be considered
an-original for all purposes. - '

WO -3 ML e W N

10 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall be effective as of day of
1 i9 : :

13 .OPERATOR

16 ) " MADDOX ENERGY CORPOKATION

18 ’ ' 5?4
19 Ned Maddox, President

24 : NON-OPERATORS
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EXHIBIT “C©

that certain Operating
Attathed t and made a
Agreement dated smgust 1, 3981.

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE
JOINT OPERATIONS |

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Definitions
“Joint Property" shall mean the real and personal property subject to the ugreement to which this Accountirig
Procedure is attached.

“.Yomt Operahons“ shall mean all operations necessary or proper for the development, operation, prolection and
mainlenance of the Joint Property.

*Joint Account” shall mean the sccount showing the charges paid and credits received in the conduct of the Joint
Operations and whick are 10 be shared by the Parties.

“Operator” shall mean the party designated to conduct the Joint Operations. -

. “Non-Operators” shall mean the pariies to this agreement other than ne Operatnr,

“Parties” shall mean Opera!or”an& Non-Operators.

. F:rsi Level Supervisors” shall mean those employees whose primary function in Joint Operations is the Jirect
supervision of other employees andjor coniract labor direcily employed on the Joint Properly in a field operat-
ing capscity.

“Technical E*mployees"’ shzll mean those emp‘nyeec having specxal and specific engineering; geological or other
professional skills, and whose primary function in Joint Operaimns is the handling of specxhc operating tondi-
tions and prob)ems for the benefit of the Joint Property.

“Personal Expenses” shall mean {ravel and other reasonable reimbursable expensrs of Optrator's employees,

“Material” shall mean personal property, equipment or supplies acquired or held fm use on the Jot..t Property.

“Controliable Material” shall mean Material which &t the time is so classified in the ]iatenal Classiticalion Marual |

as most recently recommenaed by the Council of Petroleamn Actountants Socialies 4& North America.

Statement and Bmmgs i,
Operator shall bill Non-Operators on or before the last day of eech month for !!»en- proportionate share of the
Joint Account for the preceding month. Suzh bills will be accompanisd by slatem \ts ‘which identify the suthor-
ity for expenditure, lease or facility, and all charges and credits, summarized by aphropriate classificalions of in-
vesimenl and expense except that items of Controllable Material and wnusaal charg.‘zs and credils shall be sep-

arately identified and fully describad in detsil.

Advances and Paymenis by Non-Dperalors

Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, the Operator may reqmre the Non-Operators to advance their
share of estimated cash oublay for the succeeding month’s operahon Operator shall adjust each monthly biliing
to reflecl advances received from the Non-Operalors.

Each Non-Operalor shell pay its proportion of all bills within fifteen {13} days piter receipt. 1f payment is no
made within such time, the unpaid bzlance shall bear interest monthly at the rate of W

annm or the maximum contract rate permitted by the applicsble usvry laws in the state in which the Joint
Property is localed, whichever is the lesser, plus allorney’s fees, nourl costs, and other cosis in connection with

the collection of unpaid amounts.

Adjustments

Payment of ‘any such bills shall not prejudice the right of any Non-Operator 1o prolest or-guestion the torrect-
ness thereof; provided, however, all bills and statements rendered o Non-Operators by Operator during any
calendar year shsll conclusively be presumed to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following
the end of any. such calendsar year, unless within the said twenty-four (24) month perivd a Non-Operator lzkes
written exception thereto and makes ¢laim on Operator for adjustment. No agjustment favorable to.Operatur shall
be made unless it is made within the same prescribed period. The provisions of thic ‘paragraph shall not prevent
sdjustments resulting from a physical inventory of Controllable Material as provided for in Section. V.

Audits

A. Non-Operator, upon notice in writing to Operotor and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right 1o gudit Ope-
rator’s accounts and records relating 1o the Joint Actount for any calendar year within the twenty-four {24) month
period following the end of suth calendar year; provided, however, the mzaking. of sn sudit shall not extend the
time for the taking of written exception to and the adjustments of accounts as provided for in Paragraph 4 of this
Section 1. Where there are 1wo or more Non-Operators, the Non-Op-rators shall make every reasonable eflort to
conduct joint or simullancous audits in a manner which will result in & miniimum of inconvenicnee to the Opera~
tor. Operator shall bear no portion of the Mon-Operators’ audit cost incurred under this paragraph unless agreed

to by the Operator.

. Approval by Non.Operators

Where an approval or other agreement of the Parties or ]*‘omOperalors is expressly mqumed ‘under other sec-
tions of this Accounhng Procedure and if the agreemoent to which this Aceounling Procedure is attathed cortains
no contrary provitions in regard thereto, Operator shall notify all Non-Operators of the Operator's proposal and
the agreement or approval of a majority in interest of the Non-Operators shall be controlling on all Non-Opera-

tors.

—Y
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I1. DIRECT CHARGES

Operator shall charge the Joint Account with the following items: -

1.

2.

Rentals and Royalties
Lease rentals and royalties paid by Operator for the Joint Operations.
Labor
A. (1) Salaries and wages of Operator’s field employees directly employed on the Joint Property in the conduct
of Joirit Operations. o '
{2) Salaries of First Level Supervisors in the field.
{3) Salaries and wages of Technical Employees directly employed on the Joint Property if such charges are
excluded from the Overhead rates.

B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disabilily benefits and other customary allowances paid to
employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this Section
II. Such costs under this Paragraph 2B may be charged on & “when and as paid basis™ or by “‘percentage as-
sessment” on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable 1o the Joint Account under Paragraph 2A of this
Section 1. If percentage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator's cost experience.

C. Expehditures or contribulions made pursuant to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are

appliceble 1o Operatur’s ¢osts chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Sec-,

tion 11,
D. Personal Expenses of those employees whose salaries and wages are chargeable to the Joint Account under

Paragraph 2A of this Sectior, 1L .
Employee Benefits
Operator’s current costs of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, re-

tirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus, and other benefit plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s lzbor
cost chargeable to the Joint Account under Paragraphs 2A and 2B of this Section II shall be Operator’s aciual

¢cost not 10 exceed twenty per cent {20%).

. Material .

Material purchased or furnished_ by Operator for use on the Joint Property as provided under Section IV. Qaly
such Material shall be purchased for or transferred to the Joint Property as may be required for immediate use
and is reasonably practical and consistent with efficient and economicai operations. The accumulation of sur-

plus stocks shall be avoided.

Transportation ) 7
Transporlation of employees and Material necessary for the Joint Operations but subject to the following limita-

tions:

A. Ii Material is moved io the Joint Property from the Operator’s warehouse or other properiies, no charge shal
be.:made to the Joint Account for a dislance giealer than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store,
recognized barge ferminal, or railway receiving point where like malerial is normatly availeble, unless agreed

1o by the Parties. :
B. I{ surplus Material is moved 1o Operator's warehouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made 10 the
Joint Account for a distance greater than the distance to the nearest reliable supply slore, recognized bzrge
terminal, or railway receiving point unless agreed 1o by the Parties. No charge shall be made to the Joint Ac~
count for moving Material to other properties belonging to Operator, unless agreed to by the Parties,
C. In the application of Subparagraphs A and B 2bove, there shall be no equalization of actual gross trucking cost

of $200 or less excluding accessorial charges. i

Services

The cost of u;nlract services, equipment and utilities provided by . ouiside sources, excepl services excluded 1;y

Paragraph 9 of Section 11 and Paragraph 1. ii of Section 111. The cost of professional consuliant services and con-
truct services of technical personnel directly engaged on the Joint Properily if such charges are excluded from the
Overhead rates. The cost of professional consuliant services or contract services of tethnical personnel not di-
rectly engaged on the Joint Property shall not be charged to the Joint Account unless previously agreed to hw

he Parties. .

Equipment and Facilities Furnished by Operator

A. Operatlor shall sharge the Joint Account for use of Operator owned equipment and facilities at rates com-
mensurale with costs of ownership and operalion. Such rates shall include costs of maintenance, repairs, olher
operaling expense, insurance, taxes, depreciation, and interest on investment not to exceed eight per cent (8%)
per annum. Such rates shall not exceed average commerncial rales currently prevailing in the immediate area

of the Joint Properiy. ,

. In iieu of charges in Paragraph 7A above, Operator may elec! 1o use average commercial rates prevailing in
the immediate arca of the Joint Properly less 20%. For sutomotive equipment, Operator may elect 10 ure rates
published by the Petruleum Motor Transport Association.

Damages and Losses o Joint Property

All costs or expenses necessary for the repair or replacement of Joint Properly made necessary because of dzm-
ages or losses incurred by fire, flood, storm, theft, accident, or other cause, except those resulling from Operator's
gross negligence or willful misconduct. " Operator shall furnish Non-Opcerator wrillen notice of damages or loises
sncurred as soon as praclicable after a report theredof has been received by Operator.

Lagal FExpense ‘

Expense of handling, investigaling and setiling litigation or claims, discharging of liens, payment -3f judgments
snd amounls paid for selifement 3 claimg incurred in' or resulting from operations under the agreement or
necessary 10 prolect or recover the Joint Property, except that no charge for services of Operator’s legal staff
or Tees or expense of outside attorneys shall be made unless previously agreed to by the Parties. All other legal
expense is considered 10 be covered by the overhead provisions of Section 111 unless otherwise agreed to by the

Partics, excopl as provided in Seclion 1, Paragraph 3.
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A‘Ji taxes of every kfnd and nature assessed or levied upcn or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
;:n thereof, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the
arties. .

11. Insurance

Net premiums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Juint Operations for the prolection of the Par-
ties. In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operator may act as se\f-insurer for Work-
men's Compensalion and/or Employers Liability under the respective state's Jaws, Operator may, at its election,
inchide the Tisk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's
cost nut to exceed manual rates. '

Qther Expendituras :

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

IIX. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Preducing Operations .
i. Ar compensation for adminisirative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operatar shall charge
drilling angd producing operalions on either: -
( X ) Fixed Rate Bzsis, Paragraph 1A, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all: offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section 1. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in connection with
matters of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be consigered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and conlract services of technical personnel gdirécily employed on the Joint Property shall ( ) shall
not { ) be covered by the Cverhead rates. _

(o
o

" A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint'Account at the following rates per well per month:
Drilling Well Rate $_3,500:00 .
Producing Well Rate $.._320.00 '
(2) Application of O'aéfheéd - Fixed Rate Basis shzall be as follows:
' (a) Drillitig Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shzll begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location znd terminate on ‘he date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca-
tion or rig 1‘s released, whichever occurs first, excepi that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of driliing operations for fifteen (15) dr rhore consecutive days ‘

{3) Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five (5) con-
seculive days or more shall be made zt the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be appljed for
the period from date workover operations, with rig, commence through date of rig release, except :
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive
days. -

(b) Producing Well Rates ‘

{1) An active well either produced or:injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the entire month, -

[2] Each aclive comipletion in"a multi-completed well in which production is not cpmmingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority. ’ ]

[3] An inaclive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc- ;
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet. : , ‘ -

[4) A one-well charge may be made for the month in-which plugging and abandonment operations
are comple{ed on any well.

{51 Al other inactive wells (including bul not limiled to inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
Jease allowable, lransferred allowable, etc.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April cach year following the effective date of the
agreement 1o which this Accounting Procedure is alfached. The adjustment shall be compuled by multi-
plying the rate currently in use by the percentage increase or decrease in'the average weekly earnings of
Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the lasi calendar year compared to the calendar year
preceding as shown by the index of average weekly earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produc-
tion Workers as published by the United Slates Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
equivalent Canadian index as published by Statistics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be :
the rates currently it use, plus or minus the computed adjustment. - o

3— !
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis ,
(1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates:

(a) Development
Percent (%) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs
provided under Paragraph 8 of Section 1I and all salvage credits,

(b) Oppraung

—  _Percent (%) of the cosi of Operating the Joint’ Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section II, al) salvage credits, the value of injected substances purchased
for secondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min-

eral interest in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Ovérhead - Perceniage Buasis shall be as follows:
For the purpose of determining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of \h:s Section 1}, de-
velopment shall include all costs in connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedia) opera-
tions on any or all wells involving the use of dnllmg crew and equlpment also, preliminary expenditures
necessary in preparahon for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer, and original cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed

(s

asceis and any other project ‘clearly discersnible as a fixed asset, except Major Construchon as der.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section III. Al otier costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction

To compensale Operator for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of fixed assets, the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project ‘clearly discernible as a fixed assel required for the deve]opment and
operation of the Joint Property, Operztor shall either negotiate a rate prior to the beginning of construction, or shall
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates for any Major Construction project in excess

cf $_25,000.00 :

A. ___5 9% of tolal cosis if such costs are more than $__ 25,000, 0Qbut Jess than $100, 000. 0G; plus
B. —__ 3 % of total costs in excess of $_100,000. 00but less than $1,000,000; plus

C. 2 9% of tolal costs'in excess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall mean the gross cost of ‘ény one “nréject. For the pirpose of thls paragraph the component parts
of a single project shall not be treated separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

3. Amendment of Rates

The Qverhead rates provided for in 1his Section III may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
belween the Parlies hereto if, in practice, the rates are found t{o be insufficient or excessive.

1V. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATERIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

“ Operator is responsible for Joint Account Material and shall make proper and tlmely charges and credits for all ' ma- !
terial movements affecting ‘the .Joint Property. Operator shall provide all Material for use on the Joint Prdpertly; how- !
ever, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator shall make hmely d:spo':mon !
of idle and/or surplus Material, such disposal being made. ‘either through sale to Operator or Non-Operator, divisien in
kind, or sale to outsiders. Operator may purchase, but shall bé under no obligation to purchase, interest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condition A or B Material. The disposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-

for shall te agreed to by the Parties.

1. Purchases

Material purchased shall be charged at the price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts received. In case
of Material found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credit shall be passed to the Joint
Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

Transfers and Dispositions

Material furnished to the Joint Property ahd Matferial transferred from the Joini Property or disposed of by :the
Operator, ‘unless otherwise agreed to by the Parlies, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of cash dis-

counts:

A. New Material (Conditior; A)

(1) Tubular goods, excepl line pipe, shall be priced at the current new pnce in effect on date of movement on & ;

maximum carload or barge load welght basis, regardless of quantity tran.sferred, equalized {o the lowest |

published price f.0.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the Joint Property
where such Material is normally available. ;

(2) Line Pipe

(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of
movement, as listed by a rcllable supply slore nearest the Joint Property where such Material is nor-

mally avaﬂable ‘
(b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pricing in Para-
graph 2A (1) of lhis Section 1V.

(3) Other Malcrial shall be priced at the current new price, in effect al date of movement, as Jisted by a reliable
supply store or f.o.b, railway receiving point ‘nearest the Joint Property where such Material is normally

available.
B. Good Used Material (Condition B)
Malerial in sound and serviceable condition and suitable for reuse without :econdlhoning

(1) Materia) moved {o the Joint Property
(a) At seveniy-five percent (759) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Sechon 1v.

{2) Malerial moved from the Joint Property
{a) At sevently-five Lercent (76%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Sechonlv
if Maleria) was ongmally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or

—
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B. Overhead - Percentage Basis 3
{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Accounl at the following rates:

(a) Development ; : .
Perceni (%) of the cost of Development of the Joint Property exclusive of costs '
‘provided under Paragraph 9 of Section II and all salvage ¢redits.

(b) Operating

Percent ( %) of the cosl of Operatmg the Jeint Property exclusive of costs provided
under Paragraphs 1 and 9 of Section 11, all salvage crédits, the value of injected substances purchased
for aecondary recovery and all taxes and assessments which are levied, assessed and paid upon the min- J

eral interes{ in and to the Joint Property.

(2) Application of Overhead - Percentage Basis shall be as follows:

For the purpose of delermining charges on a percentage basis under Paragraph 1B of this Section III, de-~
velopment shall include all costs in _connection with drilling, redrilling, deepening or any remedial opera-~
tions on any or all wells involving the use¢ of drilling crew and equnpment also, prehmmary expenditures
necessary in preparation for drilling and expenditures incurred in abandoning when the well is not com-
pleted as a producer and ongmal cost of construction or installation of fixed assets, the expansion of fixed
assets and any other projeci clearly discernible as a fixed asset, except Major Construct:on as der.ned in
Paragraph 2 of this Section HI. Al other costs shall be considered as Operating.

2. Overhead - Major Construction
To compensate ‘Operalor for overhead costs incurred in the construction and installation of f».ed assets the ex-
pansion of fixed assets, and any other project clearly dlscermble as a fixed asset required for the development and
" operation of the Joint Property, Operator shall either negotiate a rale pnor to the beginning of construction, or shal}
charge the Joint Account for Overhead based on the following rates yor any Major Construciion project m excess

of $.25,000.00 :

A ___ 5 % of total costs if such costs are more than $__25_.Q0_Q._O_Obut less than $]_QD_,DQD+00_ plus
B. ______3_____% of total costs in excess of $._100,000,Q0but less than $1,000,000: plus

C. 2 9% of total césls in excess of $1,000,000.

Total cost shall ‘mean the gross cost of any one project. For the purpose of this paragraph, the component parts
of a single project shall not be treatéd separately and the cost of drilling and workover wells shall be excluded.

3. Amendment of Rates
The Overhead rates provided for in this Section Il may be amended from time to time only by mutual agreement
belween the Parties hereto if, in praciice, the rates are found to be insufficient or excessive.

IV. PRICING OF JOINT ACCOUNT MATEPIAL PURCHASES, TRANSFERS AND DISPOSITIONS

Operato: is responsible for Joint Account Matenal and shall make proper and timely charges and credits for all ma-
terial movements affecting the Joint Property Operator sha)l provide all-Material fur use on the Joint Properiy; how- '
ever, at Operator's option, such Material may be supplied by the Non-Operator. Operator ‘shall make timely dxsposmon !
of idle and/or surplus Materxa], such disposal being made either through sale 1o 'Operator or Non-Operator, division in
kind, or sale o outsiders.” Operator may purchase, but shall be under no obligation 1o purchase, inférest of Non-Opera-
tors in surplus condmon A or B Malerial.. The d}sposal of surplus Controllable Material not purchased by the Opera-

tor sha)l be agreed {o by the Parijes.

1. Purcheses

Malerial purchased shall be ¢charged at {he price paid by Operator after deduction of al} dnscounts received. In case
of M.lerial found to be defective or returned to vendor for any other reason, credil shall be passed to the Joint

Account when adjustment has been received by the Operator.

2, Transfers and Dispositions
Material furnished {o the Joint Property and Malerial transferred from the Jomt Property’or disposed of b\ the
Operator, unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, shall be priced on the following bases exclusive of ‘cash dis-

counts:

A, New Matenal (Condition A)
(1) Tubular goods, excepl line pipe, shall be priced at the current new price in effect on date of movement ona
maximum carload or barge load weight basis, regardless of quantity transferred, equ’lized o "the lowest
published price f.o.b. railway receiving point or recognized barge terminal nearest the - Joint Property

where such Material is normally available.
(2) Line Pipe

{(a) Movement of less than 30,000 pounds sha)l be priced at the current new price, in eﬁect at date of
movementi, as listed by a rehab]e supply store necarest the Joint Pxoperty where such Material‘is nor-

mally available.
{b) Movement of 30,000 pounds or more shall be priced under provisions of tubular goods pncmg in Para-
graph 2A (1) of llns Section 1V,

(3) Other Material shall be priced at the current new price, in effect at date of movemenl as listed by a reliable
supply store or f.0.b, railway receiving poini'nearest the Joint Properly where such Material is norra]ly
nvnllnb)_e. ’

B. Good Used Materlal (Condition B)
Material in sound and serviceable condition and suitaule for reuse without reconditioning:

{1) Material moved to the Joint Property
(a) At seventy-five percent (75%) of current new price, as determined by Paragraph 2A of this Section IV,

(2) Material moved from the Joint Property
(a) At sevenly-five percent (75%) of current new pnce, as determined by Paragzaph 2A of this Section IV,
if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as new Material, or
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(b) at sixty-five percent (65%) of current new price, as delermined by Paragraph 2A of this Section
IV, if Material was originally charged to the Joint Account as good used Material al seventy-five per-

cent (715%) of current new price.
The cost of reconditioning, if any, shall be absorbed by the transfetring property
C. Olher Used Material (Condntxon C and D)

(1) 'Condition C
Material which is not in sound and serviceable condition and not suitable for its original function until
after reconditioning shall'be priced at’tifty percent (50%) of current new price as determined by Para-
graph 2A of this Section IV. The cost of reconditioning shall be charged to the receiving properly, pro-
vided Condition C value plus cost of recondihomng does not exceed Condition B value.

<(2) Condition D

All other Malerial, includir:g junk, shall be priced at a value commensurate with its use or at pre\nﬂmg
- prices. Material no.longer suitable for its original purpose but uszble for some other purpose, shall be
priced on:a hasis comparable with that of ilems normally used for such other purpose. Operator may dis-
nose of Condmon D Materia) under procedures normally utilized by the Operator -without prior approval

of Non- Qperators
D. Obsolete Material )
Material which is serviceable and usable for its original function but condition and/or value of such Material

§s not equivalent 10 that which would justify a price as provided above riaay be specxal)y priced as agreed 1o by
“the Parties. '‘Such price should result in the Joint Account being charged thh the value of the service ren-

dered by such Material, : |
E. P ‘cing Conditions . ‘
(1) Loading and unloading costs may be charged to lhe Joint Account at the rate of {ifteer cents ()5¢) per
hundred weight on all tubular goods movements, in lieu of loading and unloading costs sustained, when
actua) hauling cost of such tubular goods are equalized under prows;ons»of Paragraph 5 of Section 1I.
(2) Material involving ereclion costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of the current knocked-cown
price of new Material.

3. Premium Prices ;
Whenever Material is not readjly obtainable al published or listed prices because of national emergencies, sirikes
or-other unusual causes over which the Operator has no contro); the Operator may charge the Joint Account for the
requlred Matoria) at the Operator’s actual cosi incurred in provndmg suth Material, in makmg it suitable for use,
and in moving it to the Joint Property; prowded notice in wriling is furnished to Non Operators of the proposed
charge prior 1o billing Non Operators for such, Matena] Each Non- -Operator shall have the right, by 50 electing and
notifying Operator within ten days after receiving notice from Operator, to furnish in kind all or part of his share
of such Materia) suilable for use and acceptable 1o Operator.

n e e o ————nan s

4. Warranty of Ma(cnal Furnished by Operator
Operator does n0« ‘warrant the Material furnished. In case of defective Material, credit shall not be ‘passed 1o the .
Joint Account unti) adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufaclurers or their agents.

V. INVENTORIES . ;

- The Operator shall maintain de(an.ed records of Controllable Material. ;
1, Penod:c Inventories, Notice and Representation k'i’ : f
At ‘reasonable intervals, Inventceries shall be taken by Operator of the Joint Account: Control]able Matesial.
Written notice of mlentnon to take inventory shall be given by Operalor at least thirty (30) days before any inven-
lory is 10 begin so thal Non-Operators may be represented when any invenfory is taken. Failure of Non-Operitors
to be represented at an inventory shall bind Non-Operators {o accept the inventory taken by Overator.

2, Reconciliation and Adiustment of Invenfories

Ree oncnhahon of a physxca] inventory wnh the Joint Account’ shall be. made, and a list of overages and shorl‘ges
hill be furnished 15 the Non-Operators Within six months following ‘the taking of the inventory. Inveniory ad-
ju-.nnts shall be made by Operator with the Joint Account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be
heid mcoumable only for shortages due to lack of reasonable dxhgence

!
3. Spccnal Inveiiforfes \ i
3pecial Invenlories may be taken whenever there is any ‘sale or change of interest in the Joint Property. It shall ;
be the duly of the pirly selling to notify all other Parties as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest tekes :
place. In such cases, both the seller and the purchaser shall be governed by such inventory. {
Expense of Conducling Perlodic Inventorles :
The expense of conducting periodic Inventories shall not be charged lo the Joint Account unless agreed 10 by the
Parties.
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SCHEDULE OF OWNERS TO BE FORCE POOLED

S%SWis Section 27 - 235 - 28E

meaoxvmsmuww oou#oamﬁmov_wvvkwombﬁ

OCD Case No. 7432

4 . . Type of
Owner. Interest

Michael P. Grace II and wife,
Corrinne-B. Grace

100%~-0LMI
Ronnie zwnm and ﬂwmmx ;
Debra Waxd 33%-Leasehold
Royce Woolard and wife,
Jerry L. Woolard

33%-Leasehold

Land Net Uncommitted
Covered 3 'of Unit
EXSWhSWYESW 6.250%
EXSE%SW%Swi 2.083%
EXSE%SWHSWY 2.083%

Total Uncommitted 10.416%
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MADDOX ENERGY (CORPORATION -
SUITE 3030
717 N, HARWOOD
DALLAS, TEXAS 78201

——

Ri4 743.1653

- September 10, 1981

Mrs. Michael P. Grace - - E/2 SW/4 SE/4 SW/4

Box 1418 Sec. 27, T23S, R28E
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mrs. Grace:

On August 4, 1981, you were sent an AFE on the proposed well
in the 8/2 SW/4 of Section 27.

If you wish to join ‘Maddox in the drilling of this well please
sign and return the AFE. 1If you decide to lease your interest
please let me know. ,

s Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,
MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

7

George W/ Zahn
Vice President

GWZ/trm
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MADoox ENERGY CORPORATION
SLITE 3030
757 N. HARWOOD
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201

-—

214 743.1653

August 4, 1881

Mrs. Michael P. Grace Traci 738-5 acres
Box 1418 E/2 Sw/4 SE/4 SW/4 ‘Sec. 27
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 ‘ T23S R28F, N.M.P.M, -

Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mrs. Grace:
In accordance with Mr. Schrieider's letter to you dated July
28, 1981, I have attached a copy of our AFE for the proposed -

well. Please review this attachment and direct any questions
you might have to me at your convenience

Sincerely yours,

" MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

.Keley L. Warren
KLW/trm

Encls.
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. : OAYE AFE MO .
AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE 1/28/81
CrERATOR Jrease nave WELL N0, CEASE NO.
Maddox Energy Corporation Pardue Farms 27 6
PROSPECY NAME COUNTY/ PANISH IS TATE
Eddy New Mexico
LEGAL DESCAIPTION 7 LOCATION ‘ ATE TYPE FORUATION
6€0' FSL, 1580' FWL of Section 27, T23S, R28E Bone Sp
OEPTN 1S
Siia L o 7500 X
7BOIECT J08 DESCRIPTION Se e : .
' Drill and complete Well No. §
" REMARKS
SUMMARY 9F = 100%, WORKING INTEREST 1 MADDOX ENERGY INTEREST =
ESTIMATEC COSTS ORIGINAL AFE SUPPLEMENT TOTAL ORIGINAL AFE | SUPPLEMENT TOY
, INTANGIBLE  {$ ; s g Y $ 3
’ DRY-HOLE COST 359,310 '
© . {. INTANGIBLE
“ §B COMPLETION COST} 478,595
W8 TANGIBLE
§jt ORY-HOLE COST 9,240
8% TANGIBLE
‘ COMPLETION COST 93,540
LEASE EQUIP AND
INSTALLATION 57,650
TOTAL
COMPLETED COST 629,785
INTANGIBLE ' ,
DRY-HOLE COSY 350,070
Cw TANGIBLE
2Ll ORY-HOLE COST 9,240
s O : . T
[ od3)  TOTAL .
& ] ORY-HOLE COST 359,310
: LEASEHOLD
GEOLOGICAL-
LAND-LEGAL
APPROVED BY DATE APPROVED BY DAY
3 ~X DRIGINAT .
«f -« )
z3 é:/[é,cazzé. dan 7/28/81
v & i 0
v o
3 o

8Y EXECUTION HEREOF THE UNDERSIGNED RECOGNIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE ABOVE

COST FIGURES ARE ESTIMATES ONLY AND THAT THE UNDERSIGNED IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ITS OR KIS
SHARE OF THE ACTUAL COSTS INCURRED EVEN IF SUCH ACTUAL COSTS EXCEED SAID ESTIMATES.

NON-OPERATOR INTEREST OWNER | "/o INTEREST HET AMOUNY APPROVED DATE APPR




AUTHORIZ ATION FOR EXPENDITURE
DETAIL OF ESTIMATED COST

Poge

MADDC ( ENERGY CORPO..ATION

2otz

OATE

crtaxroa
Maddox Energy Corporation

TTCEASE NARE

Pardue Farms 27

i
6

- ZL28/8)

AFE NO, ..

PROSPECT NAME

COUNTY/ PARISH

STATE

i Eddy New Mexico
CEGAL CESTMPTIONFLOCATION aFE TYPE FORMATION
660' FSL, 1980' FWL of Section 27, T23S, R28E Bone Spring
oteTH o cas
7500 X

PROJECT/IOB DESCAIPTION
Prill and comp

lete Well No. 6

ITER AND DESCRIPTION CODE  DRYHOLE COMPLETION. TOTAL ‘
------ e e ey W Y RN \ 4
INTANGIBLE COST: 312= NN ‘\\
DRILLING COSTS - FOOTAGE #‘ of  |s ol s s
DRILLING COSTS - DAYWORK 02 162.400 30 162, 400
COMPLETION RG 30 8,000 30 8,000
M, RU, MO iL) NI,RU,MO 03 10,000 03 10,000
FUEL,WATER AND POWER 06 32.000 06 32,000
MUD AND CHEMICALS 0B 15,000 08 15,000
- BITS AND COREHEADS 16 33,000 16 33,000
5. _SURVEY, ROADS, LOCATION AND DAMASES 04/05 18,000 04/05 18,000
GEOLOGICAL AND ENGINEERING SUPERVISION T 4,000 i 4,000
YESTING (DRILL STEM AND WIRELINE) 23 23
LOGGING AND TEMERATURE SURVEY 22 24,000 22 24,000
CORING AND CORE ANALYSIS 21 2
LABOR-COMPANY AND CONTRACT \7/18 4,500 17/18 4,500
CEMENTAND CEMENTING SERVICES o7 3,000 31 21,000
“FRACTURING 33 ’ k7 87,000
ACIDIZING 33 33 71,560
PERFORATING AND CASED HOLE LOGGING 32 32 9,000
__OVERHEAD AND DISTRICT EXPENSE 12 R -
"~ RENTAL TCOLS AND EQUIPMENT 09 4,000 09 6,000
__INSURANCE x 15 e - 15
© _TRANSPORTATION 35 10,000 35 14,000
2LUGGING AND ABANDORING 0 5,500 10
__MISCELLANEOUS AND CONTINGENCIES 14 16,670 14 23,195
"~ MUD LOGGER , 13
TOTAL INTANGIBLE COST 350,070 s 478,595 |8 478,395
| NN MO
TANGIBLE COST: 313 \\ &\\\\\\& \\
CASING ~ CONDUCTOR oL _|Is 500 ol s 500
: CASING - SURFACE 02 6,240 6,240
CASING - INTERMEDIATE 03 03
- CASING - PRODUCTION 10 10 43,950
CASING - LINER n T A
TUBING AND TUBING SUBS 13 13 26,950
SUBSURFACE EQUIPMENT 12 12 2,500
WELL HEAD EQUIPMENT 04 14 3,000
MISCELLANEQUS 3 2,500 15 4,400
TQYAL YANGIBLE COST. $ 9,240 L. |8 793,540 s 93.3437
stauaro ‘ NI
" TANGIBLE INSTALLATION £ND LEASE EQUIPMENY cosrs:&& & \ \\\\\\\
PUMPING UNIT AND PRIME MOVER 313 - 30 , 30 s 39,500
TANKS, SEPARATORS, ETC. ETII NN 31 9,200
NEATER TREATER, FLOWLINE HEATER, LTX 32 32 5,000
" LEASE LINES 33 \ 33 600
MISCELLANEOUS CONNEGTICNS 35 :\ Y 35 1,500
" INSTALLATION (LABOR) 34 NN Y 34 1,750 .
TGTAL TANGIBLE INSTAL LATION, ETC. NN NN $ 57,650 |s 57,650
" "TOTAL AFE COSTS (100%)_ 1 s 359,310 $ 629,785 |s 629,785
MADDOX ENERGY W.I. % . _

ADDITIONAL COST DATA

ic’f.‘. 333:15 opplies only If we have yout alection [n welH A 1o Be covared under oat insut snts policy.
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"MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION
SWITE 3030
717 N, HARWOOD
DALLAS, TEXAS 7320%

s

214 745.1632

Ju1y>28, 1981

Mrs. Michael P. Grace Tract 738-9 acres
Box 1418 E/2 SW/4 SE/4 SW/4 Sec. 27
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 . T23S, R28E, N.M.P.M.

‘Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mrs. urace'

In follow up to our conversation of Monday, July 27, 1981,
this letter is to confirm that Maddox Energy Corporaton is
willing to pay $200/acre bonus money and one-fourth royalty

on a three year term oil and gas lease covering the. above -
referenced property. A lease form has not been enclosed since
you indicated that you would most 1likely join in the drilling

of the well.

With regard to your questions concerning Bone Springs productlon
in the area please be advised that the well will be drilled

to approximately 7300 feet and completed by fracturlng simul-
taneously the best zones over approximately a 900 foot 1nterva1.
Our other wells in :the area have begun producing at approxi-
mately 125 to 150 bpd and declined to 40 to 60 bpd within a
couple of months. Our 27-4 well in the S/2 of the SE/4 of
Section 27 is being completed at this time and no production
information is available. Our 27-3 well (N/2 SE/4) and 27-1
well (S/2 NE/4) are both produ01ng into the same tank battery
and produced at a combined average rate of 119 bpd for the
period from July 13 thru July 23. The 27-1 well is on arti-
ficial lift. This battery had about an equal amount of water
production. - Gas production for the period was approximately
3000 cubic feet per barrel with a BTU content of slightly

over 1100 BTU/cu. ft. The gravity of the crude is slightly
over 40 degrees, higher than I had indicated.

An AFE for the well has not been completed, but our most
recent experience indicates a completed cost with pumping
unit, separator and tank battery of approximately $700,000.
I will forward to you our AFE when it becomes available.




~

If you wish to join in the drilling of the well given the
above information please let me know and I will prepare an
operating agreement for your review. On the other hand, if
you decide to lease please let me know. Your prompt atten-
- tion to this matter will be greatly appreciated as we
anticipate spudding the well within the next week.

Sincerely yours,

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

Robert D. Schaeider

‘ RDS/trm




. August 20, 1981

noyce’Wooiard S Pardue Farms 27-6
P.0. Box 8103 _ L §/2 SW/4 Section 27
Vidland, Texas 79703 © T238, R28E, NHPHM

Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Hr. Yoolard:

The Pardue Farms 27 #6 ﬁell'was spudded on August 6, 1881 and
is currently drilling below 5,000'. '

Please advise Maddox of your intent wfth regard to this well.

Yours very txuly,

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATOON

~—

- George W. Zahn
Vice Preésident

GWZ/trm

- BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
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RUG 201981

MID-TEX EQUIPMENT |
P. 0. BOX 8103 OFFICE 915/894.0061
MIZLAND, TEXAS 79703

August 17, 1981

Maddox Energy Corporation ' Pardue Farms #27-6
Suite 3030 S/2 SW/4 Section 27

717 N. Harwood 7-23-S, R-28-E

Dallas, Texas 75201 ‘ Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Zahn;

I would like to advise you that I have received
your letter concerning the above referenced well to be
drilled in the n¢ar future. Please advise me when you
intend to spud the proposed well because I have taken
this proposal to my accountant for his recommendation
for tax consideration, :

I will be awaiting your reply.

el
—5’/@2 06500
Royce Woolard .
RW/ jw




MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION
SUITE 3030
217 N, HARWOOD
DALLAS, TEXAS 75201

214 74516583

August 4, 1981

Royce Woolard ’ Pardue Farms # 27-6
3610 w. Wall Street §/2 Sw/4 Section 27
Suite 113 T-23-S, R-28-E
Midland, Texas 78701 , Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Woolard:

As per your recent conversation Maddox Energy Corporat1on ‘plans
to begln operations for the drilling of the above referenced
well in the very near future. The location for such well will
be 776 feet from the south line and 1874 feet from the west
line of section 27. Proposed total depth is to the base of

the Bone Springs formation at approx1mate1y 7300 feet. You
hold an undivided one-third interest in:a lease covering a five
. acre tract described as the E/2, SE/4, SW/4 SW/4 of Section

27. Your proportionate share of costs on the 80 acre proration
unit (S/2 8SW/4) would be (5 acres + 3) divided by 80 which
equals .02083333. An AFE is enclosed for our review and ex-
cution if you wish to participate. We will then forward an
operating agreement for your review. : ‘

If you should decide not to participate in the drilling of the
well, Maddox Energy Corporation will farm-in your interest with
you reserving a one-sixteenth overriding royalty. Your reserved
override would be convertible at payout of the well to an un-
divided forty percent working interest.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.
Sinoerely yours,

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

George W. Zahn
Vice:President

"GWZ/trm

Encls.




: {
MaApDOX ENERGY CORPORATION
BUITE 3030
V7 M. HARWOOD
DALLASB, TEXAD 78201

P

214 7481083

Octcber 9, 1981

Ronnie Ward ' o Pardue FaYms. 27-8
P.0. Box 2371 . S/2-SW/4 ection 27
Midland, TX 79702 T23S, R28E, NMPM

Eddy County, New Mexico..

Dear Ronnic:

Thé%ParQue Farms 27 #6 well was spudded on August 6, 1981 and
bas reached TD., We are now waiting on completion.

Dlease advise Maddox of your intent with‘fégard to this well.
Yours very truly, B

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

~ George V. Zahn
Vice President

GWZ/txrm
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RONNIE WARD

Independenl Londman

P. O. BOX 2371 PHONE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 . 915/684.4829

September 23,198t -

Maddox Energy Corporation

Suite 3030

717 N, Harwood
Dallas,Texas 75201

Re: Pardue Farms 27 - & Well,
8/2 sW/4 of Section 27, 23S-
28E,Eddy County,New Mexico,

Gentlemens

I am in receipt of your letters dated August 4,1981 and September 14,1981, I have had a
death in the family and that is the reason 1 have not been in touch with you, I have
been out of my office for about the last month, I Will give this matter my early attent-
jon, and will you please advise me when you plan to spud this well,

My mother Blossom R, Waid is now deceased, and in the near future I will perpare a deed
into my father C. R. Ward for her interest inasmuch as her interest reverted back to me
‘upon her death, I will send you a copy of the deed and a copy of the Death Certificate

when I get them ready, )

Yours truly,

-w;./.«.\,

Ronnie Ward




1 - ("

MappoXx ENERGY CORPORATION
BUITE 3030
717 N. HARWOOD
DALLAS, TEXAS 78201

—

214 748.1633

September 14, 1981

Ronnie Ward Pardue Farms 27-6 i
P.0. Box 2371 . S/2 S¥W/4 Section 27 |
Midland, TX 79702 T23S, R2BE, NMPM . -1

|

Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ronnie:

On August 4, 1981, I sent you a copy of the A.F.E. on the
captioned well and requcsted you participate or farmout
your interest. As of today I have not had a response
from you.

Please advise me of your intent with regard to this well.
Sincerely yours,

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

George W. Zahn
Vice President

GWZ/trm




i

MADDOX EWERGY CORPORATION
SUITE 3030
TI7 N. HARWOOD
DALLAS, TEXYAS 75201

—

I8 7L£S5.960

August 4, 1081

Mr. Ronnie Ward Pardue Farms #27-6
P.0. Box 2371 S/2 Sw/4 Section 27
Midland, Texas 79702 T-23-S, R-28-E

~"Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Ward:

As per your recent conversation Maddox Energy Corporajion plans
to begin operations for the drilling of the above reférenced
well in the very near future. The location for such well will
be 776 feet from the south line and 1874 feet from the west
line of section 27. Proposed total depth is to the base of

the Bone Springs formation at approximately 7360 feet. You
hold an undivided onc-third interest in a lease covering a five
‘acre tract described as the E/Z, SE/4, S¥/4 SW/4 of section

27. Your proportionate share of costs on the 80 acre proration
unit (S/2 S¥/4) would be (5 acres = 3) divided by 80 which
cquals .02083333. An AFE is enclosed for our review and ex-
cution if you wish to participate. We will then forward an
operating agreement for your review. ’ )

If you should decide not to participate in the drilling of the
well, Maddox Lnergy Corporation will farm-in your interest with
you rescrving ‘a one-sixteerth overriding royalty. Your reserved
override would be conveértiole at payout of the well to an un-
divided forty percent working interest.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be apvreciated.
Sincerely yours,

MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION

George W. Zahn . : o i
Vice President ‘

GWZ/trm

Encls.
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o MADDu.x ENERGY CORPURATION

DAL AFE NG,

AUYHOR!ZAT!ON FOR E XPEND]TURE ) 2/28/R1

CPLRRCR TEASE NAWE WELLNG JCEasE e T
... Maddox Enerpyv Corporation Parduc Farms 27 6
FROSPECY NAME COUNTYZPRRIEN S1ATE ]

Eddy ; New Mexico

T BESTAIFTIDN 7LCCATION LFE TYPE FORMATION
660" FsL, 1980' FWL of Section 27, T23S, R28E Bouie Spring

= v - o o e e e e o e et i e i e

oEPTH oI GAS

e e j 7500 X o
P*OJ!C‘/QGB DISCﬁ1F!|ON T T T s e e s R T ]
Dril] and complete \».‘el). No. 6
: iun.n«s T
T summiRvor T T T T 100% WORKING Ih WTEREST ] W AT&X(SFO}SEEE_FE@;‘T{@:ST =Y
Ebil_t‘_l:?fc_\:f)s_Ts 1 ORIGIN? ,1'_ c_rs SUPPLHJ.;NT TOTAL a4 OR'Q"\A' AFE SUPPLEWENT TOTAL

INTANGIBLE  |$ s s RS $ g
BRY- HOLE COST 359,310

INTANGIBLE
CORMPLETION COST 478,595

TANGIBLE ] - o I
DRY-HOLE COST 9,240
3 YANGIBLE i
COWPLETION COST 93, 540 -

LEASE EQUIP AND : i
INSTALLATICN 57,650

TOTAL
CONPLETED COST 629,785

INTANGIBLE e e - =
‘BRY-HOLE COST 350,070 3
TANGIBLE
DRY-RO_E COST 9,240
e B T L e e e
T0TAL
ORY-KOLE COST 359,310 o L .
C L LEASERHOLD | T T TTTYyTTTTIT T TR T T T TeTYTTTITT T
GEOLOGICAL
LEGAL
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AVPROVED BY OATE LEPROVED SY DATE
T T e R r e
Z.-; el R / 74;3 7/28/81
e SRR OSSO s NN O U OO MESP————
A4 ... This. Author: ty for Expenditure_ig.-limited-to-the. hng ount e o
shown above plus no more than :5% contingencies. Adadi

E T LR
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d

~ NON-OPERATON INTEREST OWNER %o INTERLST NET ANOUNT AFPROVED OATE APFROVED

Lo WJ“ R P A A e A

LRI 2 S g SUFR 1

P mam oy ~tr
\ SRS ITry LT
RIS IR R | |

4
i
pav)

|

[V =

N A R SIS RI NUCY T R
T e e GIITNO. {«\{ o
f DASE NO. 7{432 |




A |

¢
. -

-

Fige ot e

MADDC‘" ENERGY CORPOTATION

AUTHOR'ZATION FOR EXPENDITURE OATE AFE NO
DETAIL OF ESTIMATED COST
0’(&"0‘ ——— ST - ——— o~ —— 7128.21&1 T e e e
_,LusT NANE WiLL N O. CEASE NG~
Maddox Energy Corpo.ation Pardue Farms 27 5 e
PROSTELY NANE COUNTY/PARISH T TeTATE
N ’ Eddy , New Mexico
"LEGAL DESCRIPYION/LOTATION AFE YYPE FORMATION
660' FSL, 14Y80' FWL of Section 27, T23S, R28E Bone Spring
T T DEPTH oiL GAS ~—‘\
— e 17500 |
PROJECT/IOB OFSCRIPTION T e T T T T T T
Drill and conplete Well No. 6
IEM AND DESCRIPTION cooa DRY HOLE cooe COMSLETION |

"INTANGIBLE COST:
DRILLING COSTS ~ FOOTAGE

\\\\\\\\\\\\

DRILLING COSTS < DAYWORK

, »_162_,400,-,, e

162 400

co P’-”'ON RIG I mj,?_,_ Jo . .8,000 .1 ;_3&__,‘._4,,_8,_999‘_‘__“ i
M, RU, MO TL) LRGNG T T T T 10,000 - Ses 4 ow,000
FUEL, WATER &ND POWER ] ~M_o_e__"~ aaaaa 3 2_19_(20 ,_._H._f’i‘_ﬁ mgg‘i@ghn o :
__MUD AND CHEMICALS ] o8 15,000 08 _t_15000 \ o .
_BITS AND CCREMEADS , I L 33,000 o1& 4 33,000 §
SURVEY, ROADS, LOCATION AND DAMAGES 04/05 18,000 . Joaos [ 18,000 |
GEOLOGICAL AND ENGINEERING SUPERVISION | “_-L'___q 4,000 i __4_,000
YESTING (ORILL STEM AND WIRELINE) 23 23 R
. LOGGING AND TEMERATURE SURVEY 22 24,000 22 25,000 | T T
CORING AND CORE ANALYSIS 21 T T
_LABOR-COMPANY AND CONTRACT 717218 | 4,500 ~ larns 4,500 |
CEMENTAND CEMENTING SERVICES | 07 | 3,000 o3 ] 21,000 e
FRACTURING e {3 | s&no000 |
ACIDIZING 3 33 7,500 -
'PERFORATING AND CASED HOLE LOGGING 32 7] I T Y o
OVERHEAD AND DISTRICT EXPENSE R D R T
" RENTAL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT | """gg 4,000 1 09 6,000 -
T INSURANCEx L N N - T L R D
_IRENSPORTATION. e85 ). 010,000 3 3% 1 14,000 7 -
PLUGGING AND ABANDGNING e 0 ) 5,500 1 0 ' R T
MRCELLANEOUS AND CONTINGENCIES M N 16,670 !4 R 23,195 _ o

Mub ! L OGGER
TAL |NTA?‘G|BLE COST

LNGIBLE cosr

_CAsmc - CONDUCTOR
CASING - suance

‘CASING - INTERMEDIATE ]
_CASING - TFRODUCTION " T T
_GASING - UNER ]

TUB:NG AND TUBlNG suBs

P

_SUBSURTACE FQUIPMENT

PR -y

“WELL HEAD EOUlPNENT

:|<C£‘LLANEOUS

OTAL "LNG!BLF cosr o

PUNPING UNITAND FRIME MOVER
T1ANKS, SEPARATORS, ETC

e & o AN TSN

F&‘T!"RTREIﬂFR N(‘Wl".( H{LH’R LTX

33

v e o
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Dorket Mo 40-81 is tentativaly set for December 16, 19éff
22 days i1 advance of hearing date.

.

Docket No, 18-81

spplications for hearing must be filed at least

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ DECEMBER 2, 1981

9 A.M. -~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will Le heard befors Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner,

ChSE_ 73961

CASE -7429:

CASE 7430:

' CASE 7431:

CASE 7425:

UASE_7402:

or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

{Continued from November 4, "1981, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own.motion to permit
Sentry Ol Exploration Company and Lawyers Surety Corporatici to appear and show cause why Farv
Well No. 1, located in Unit G of Section 6, Township 31 North, Range 34 East, Union County, New
Mexico, should not be ordered plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-approved plugging

program,
Application of Hark D. Wilson for an unorthodox gas well lecation, Eddy founty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seekxs approval for the unorthodox location of a well to ¢

‘be drilled 660 feet fcom the North line and 1630 feet from the East line of Section 12, Townsghip
17 South, Range 27 East, Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian formations, the N/2 of said Section 12 to be dedicated

to ‘ﬂo well,

S ) .
Application of Amuco Production Company for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styleéd cause, seeks approval for the downhole cormingling of the Fruitland.
and Pictured Cliffs formations in the wellbore of its Gutierrez Gas Com "C” Well No. 1, located in
the NE/4 of Section 4, Township 29 North, Range 9 West. -

‘Application of Wzinoco Oil & Gas Company for compulsory raaeling and a non-standard oil pvoratign

unit, Lea County, New Merico. Applicant, in'the above-styled cause, s@eks an order pooling all

mineral inteérests in the Northeast Lovington Pean' Fool undexlyiny a' 191l.GS-acre non-standard oil
provation unit ccmprizing Lots 3 & 4 of Section 1€, Tewmshlp 16 South,. Range 37 Bast. ¢o.be--- -
dedicated to & wel) to be drilled at a standard location therdon: -Also to be considered wilk be -

the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as - .
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desiqnation of applicant as operator of the well, .-

. and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

(Continved and Readveriised)

&pplication of H. L. Brown, Jr. for coppul sory poolin§ and anunorthodox location, lea’'County,

New Maxico. Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks an -oFder psoling all mineral intérests
from the top of the San ‘Andres formation to the base of the Pennsylvanian formation undevlying the
8/2 of Section 26, Township 16 South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

a standard location thereon, provided that in the event the subject well encounters production in
the Casey>Strawn Pool and/or the West Knowles Drinkard Pool, the'lands pooled would be the S/2

SW/4 of said Section 26. Applicant further seeks approval for the commencement of a.second well
within 120 days aftexr completion of the first well, said well to ba drilled at'an uhorthodox
location 1650 feet from. the South line and 660 feet from the West line of Sagtion 26, and dedicated
to the N/Z SW/4 of said Section 26 which applicant also seeks to be pooled. Also to be. ‘considered
will be the cost of drilling and completinq said wrlls and the allocation of the cost there of.

as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the wells and a chazge for risk involved in drilling said wells,

(Continued and Reidvertised)

Appllcation of MGF O} Corporation for compulgory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled ‘cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down “to and
including the Abo formation underlying the NW/4 WW/4 of Section 5, Township 20 South, Range 39

East; to be dedicated to a well to he drilled at.a standard location thereon... Also to ba considered .
will be the cost of drilling and conpletinq sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as

well as actual operating costs and charges for supcrvision, designation of applicant as operator

of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

B Tl




Paga 2

*  Dpcket No. 38-81

Exaniner fiearing- Wedneeday - Dac:imber 2, 1981

CASE 7421:

" Application of Maddox Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the abl e-styled cause, seeks an ordes pooling all mineral interests down through
the Bone Spring formation underlying the 5/2 SW/4 of Section 27, Township 23 South, Rarge 28

East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard locatSon thereon. Also to be considered

will be the cost o€ drilling and completing sald well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well #s actual operating costs and chare . for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drillinq said well

" {Readvertised) ‘ ’ .

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, unorthodox well location and non-standard
spacing unit, Lea County, New Mexico.. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
pooling all mineral {nterests in the Eumont Gas Pool underlying a 120-acre ron-standard spacing-
unit consisting of the $/2 SW/4 and the NW/4 SW,'4 of Section 3, Township’ 20 South, Range 37 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2, 310 feet from the South line
and 330 feat from the West line of Section 3. "Also to be cohsidered will ba the cost of drilling
and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercol as well as-actual operating costs
and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operatox of the well and a charge for

risk involved in drilling said well.
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0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088 ,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re

Gentlemen:

NOY 13 1981
lebmw\num DWIS|ON

SANTA FE CM’L 7 L/ BZ

Application for Compulsory
Pooling by Maddox Energy
Corporation in Eddy County,
New Mexico

December 2, 1981 Docket

I am transmitting herewith, executed in triplicate, copies of
an Appllcatlon by Maddox Energy ‘Corporation for Compulsory Pooling
of ‘all interéi'sts in S4SW% Section 27, Township 2 South, Range
28 East, N. M P. M., Eddy County, New Mexico, as to the Bone Springs

formation.

The list of the various interest owners to be pooled ‘is as

follows:
NAME

Michael P. Grace, I

Corrine B. Grace

123 South Spalding Drive

Suite 110 ,

Beverly Kills, California 90212

Ronnie Ward
Debra Ward
501 Permian Building
Midland, Texas 79701

TYPE OF INTEREST

Unleased Mineral Interest

Leasehold Interest




0il Conservation Division
November 12, 1981
Page 2

Royce woolard
- Jerry L. Woolard
PR 705 Upland ‘ .
- Midland, Texas 79701 Léeasehold Interest

If it should develop that there are other uncommitted interest
owners to this unit, we will advise you at least 10 days prior to
the date of the Hearing.

Please arrange to have this case set on the Docket for Hearing
on December 2, 1981 as I have already requested by telephone.

If anything in addition is needed in order to have this matter
set for hearing, please let me know.

' Yours very truly,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

DQ |

Douglas Lunsford

DLL:hl

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE OIL CONERVATION DIVISION OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF ©ENERGY AND MINERALS
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
_ APPLICATION OF
MADDOX 'ENERGY CORPORATION’

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Nt g N

Cons— 1177

APPLICATION

Maddox Energy Corporation, by its undersigned attorneys,
hereby makes application for an Order pooling all mineral
interests in the Bone Springs formation underlying SkSWyk
SeCtion 27, Township 23 Scuth, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M., Eddy
" County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show:

1. Applicant is entitled to drill well located on
S45w% Section 27, Township 23 South, Range 28 East, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico, under -the authority of Applicant's
ownership of oil and gas leasehold interests therein,

2. Applicant is currently’driiling its Pardue Farms
27 Well No. 6 at a location 7656 feet from the South line and
1,874 feet from the West line of said Section 27, to a depth
sufficient to test the Bone Springs formation and seeks to
dedicate the S%SW% of Section 27 to the well. Applicant has
requested the owners of the remalnlng working interest in
Sk%SWX% Section 27 and royalty, ovprrldlng royalty and unleased
mineral interest owners in S%SWY% Section 27 to aygree to
participate in éhe drilling of said well or to farmout or
otherwise commit their interest to said well, but certain
owners so far have refused to do so. ' _

3. The pooling of all interests in the Bone Springs
formation in s&swa Section 27 will avoid the drilling of

unnecessaryﬂxélls, prevent waste and protect correlative

rights.




4. Applicant respec‘tfully requests the setting of

this matter for a hearing on December 2, 1981.

DATED this 12th day of November, 1981.
HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY
By ‘DDU,EL(O\A—-

Doug].gj' L. Lunsford
Post Office Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attorneys for Maddox Energy
Corporation
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERCY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

0TI, CCNSERVATION DIVISION

"IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING B
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSTIDERING:

CASE NO. 7432
Order No. R- L 746

APPLICATTON OF MADDOX ENERGY CORPORATION y

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,

NEW~ MEXICO, | \\\\QQ

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

Pl

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ‘DCCGMbQ,rz’

1981, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, befdre Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

4
. Rcr‘ll, 198+
NOW, on this . day of . the Division

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this caise and the

subject matter thereof.




(2} That the applicant, Maddox Enargy Corporation, seeks
an order QOOIing all mineral interests down through the Bone
Spring formation underlying the S/2 SW/4 of Section 27, Tbﬁnsﬁip

23 ‘South, Range 28 East, KMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

{3) That the applicant has the right to drill and

has oricesdd A |
propeses—to-adrtTl a well at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed

proration unit who have not agréed to pool their ifﬁéréSts.

{(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
;protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each.
1nterest in said unit the opportunlty to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of th;:gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

pooling 211 mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

said unit.

(6) That the applicant sﬁould,be*designated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting worklng 1ntereo+ owner should
Cactusl
be afforded the opportunlty to pay his share of esasimabed well

oK
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of xeasaunable

well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who

. actin|
does not pay his share of estimmbed well costs should have

e

withheld from production his share of the xeasemahde well costs

plus an additional Y perceht‘thereof as a reasonable

charge for the risk involved in the drllllng of the wollM'f‘L

isk invelved in ebB¥ainin ony uan houeh preduciioc.
l'::s b:&u ¢u¢¢-un+or=dl2 ‘“V—f“l"’ w“( e

(9) That any nonwconsehtlnq interest owner should be




afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well
costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid
hisvéhare of ealimaiad costs should pay to the opérator any’
amount that reasonable well costs exceed egg;ma:ad well costs
and should receive from the operator any amount that paid

acd , ,
ouktmated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11)) That ¢ 38$0O.02  peor mwonth while drilling and

&_280.a2 -per month while producing should be fixed

as reasonable charges for suberviSion {combined fixed rates);
that ‘the operator shoqld be authorized to \nithhola from
production thé~pfoportiénate sharé of such supervision charges
attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and in
addition thereto, the operator should be authorized to‘Withﬁéla
from(productibn the proportionate share of actual expenditures
»réQUired"for overating the subject well,:not in exCess of what
are reasonable, attributable tc each non—conséﬁt;ng‘working

interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which ‘are not disbursed for any reason should be placed 1n

'escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

4?hat~upon~bhe~£aLlu£e~gf_iha~npexato;—of—satd~wooied‘
un;t.to_commenee~dr}LLLng.oxkthegmellmta_mh;Gh—eat&—nn:t‘t“‘
deéa.—ea—ted-m B o b ki o1 3 o) o = S . the order—
pOO—l—i-hg'*ﬂa'j‘d” unit-shouid—become i1 %rﬁd“vui‘d-?ne—ef—ﬁe—eifeeb

JShatsoover,




IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, down

through the Bon& Spring formation underlylng the S/2 oW/4 of

Section 27, Townshlp 23 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Eddy cOunty
! , A ‘;F
New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard o
, oil :
ig -acre ga-s spacing and prorat ion unit +to be ?

‘dedicated to a well we—e drilled at a standard location

thereon..

PROVIDED HOWRVER, that thgfoperator of said unit shall

ot

' Ewell oh or 5éfore the

commence the drilRing &f-

day of , 1982, and shell ‘thereafter

continue theidril% q..0; daid well with due diligence to a depth

sufficient to test the Bone Spring formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the event said operator does not

commence the drilling Wbf sdid well on or before the

day of . 1982, Order (1} of this order shall

be null and void ang7of no\effect whatsoever, unless said

operator obtains a time ext&n31on from the DlViSaon for qood

cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that shoyld said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonMNent, within 120 days after commencement

thereof, said operator all appear before the Division
Director and show cau rder (1) of this order should not

be rescinded.

(2} That Maddox FEnergy Corporation is hersby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit,

¢ [} -
sorfheon SJ»JLQt
(3) 'I‘hatbafter the effective date of this order’ ond

Wikl e B Qe G QR B it brirGhesibtrlode £ OpETALOY

JEra e e o




shall furnish the Division and each known working 1nterest

ac
owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of e(ggmatad

well costs.

That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
4&&4&4- ;
aob&aahai well costs is furnlshed to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the rlght to pay his share of
acsal
aisimerterll well costs to the operator in lieu of paying fis
share of ﬁeasonabée‘well costs out of production, angd that any
such owner who pays his share of eoewiwmaded well costs as

provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but

shall not be liable for risk charges.

-4 | T hal Koo - cOscy . xon J«ﬁwlm

pwRad . an eft-zea—Fohody

25?”Aqgg£b¢apvﬁs Poe ¥ Py 47- et 3:%,45:
W R B ~mg‘ oo Sachesnts

Seenfeon Mo
hat if no objection to the actual well costs % s received by
Rithin Hu period From ot least 45 s-bwfhm

the Division and the Division has not objecteq;ﬂaéh:n 90 days - :
following receipt 6€:83aid schedule, the actual well costs shall
be the reasonable wéll costs; provided however, that if theére

| o Hee afsre said ‘}5#7%090%4‘7
is an objection to actual well costs within‘caedq’llﬂly neriod

the Division will determine reasonable well costs after publlc

notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determinaticn of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting wOrking'interest

owner who has paid his share of eseisesed costs in advance as

provided above shall pay to the operafor his pro rata share of
the amount that reasonable well costs exceed 5222;eted well
costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata share of
the amount that est&;gied well costs exce:d reasonable well

costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold




the followinq costs and chadrges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well
costs attributable to each non-consenting
working interest owner who has not paid
his share of estimated well costs within
30 -days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

drilling of the well, SO

percent of the pro rata share of
reasonable well costs attributable to each
non-consenting working interest owner ' who
has not paid his share of estimated well
costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costas is’
furnished to him,

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9)  That $ 3500” ‘per month while drilling and
s_380.00 ‘per month while producing are hereby

fixed as reasonable: charges for supervision (combined fixed
rates); that the  operator is hereby authorized to withhold
from productlon the proportlonate share of such supervision
charges attributable to each non-consenting working
interest; ‘Aad in addition thereto, the operator is hereby
authorized to . withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expendltures required for operating ‘such
well, not in e.cess of what are reasonable, attributable’ to
each non- cowsentlng worklng interest.

(10) That any unsevered,,mlneral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one- elghth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating
costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out -of productlon shall be withheld only from the working
interest's share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and _ p oofﬁ of
ownership; that the operator shall notify the D1v1rton of
the name and address of said escrow agent within {10 days
from the date of first deposit with sald escrow agent

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is reta:ned for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary. :

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year
hereinabbove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OI1, CONSERVATION DIVISION




